Public Document Pack

CYNGOR

e i1y Flint
0 " Contact Officer: Tracy Waters
!i!tﬂ!gb“l re 01352 702331

tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

To: CliIr Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Richard Lloyd, Vicky Perfect,
David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer, Carolyn Thomas and
Arnold Woolley

6 November 2015

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 12th November, 2015 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 12)

Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on
8t October 2015.

4  NORTH WALES FIRE & RESCUE AUTHORITY - CONSULTATION: 'YOUR
SERVICES, YOUR CHOICES' (Pages 13 - 32)

Purpose: To receive a presentation on the Consultation document "Your
Services', 'Your Choices'.



MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

Purpose: To receive a verbal update.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 5) (Pages 33 - 62)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager enclosed.

Purpose: To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring
information for 2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing
Revenue Account based on actual income and expenditure as
at month (insert month no.) and projected forward to year-end
based on the most up to date information available

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 2 (Pages 63 - 96)

Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources) enclosed.

Purpose: To provide Members with an update on Workforce Information
for the second quarter for 2015/16.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 97 - 102)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

Purpose: To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours faithfully

P

T

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager



38.

39.

Agenda ltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
8 OCTOBER 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday 8 October 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Vicky Perfect, David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel
Steele-Mortimer, Carolyn Thomas and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTION:
Councillor Mike Reece for Richard Lloyd

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillors Haydn Bateman and Mike Lowe attended as observers

APOLOGIES:
Councillor Brian Lloyd
Chief Executive

CONTRIBUTORS:

Councillor Aaron Shotton — Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance,
Councillor Billy Mullin — Cabinet Member for Corporate Management, Chief
Officers (Organisational Change) and Corporate Finance Manager

Business Information and Compliance Adviser for minute number 42

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10t September
2015 had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the final paragraph on minute
number 31 and indicated that he had confirmed with the Policy and
Performance Manager that the version on the Council’'s website was incorrect.
He was trying to speak to the Performance Team Leader but had been unable
to do so yet. The Member Engagement Manager stated that he would ensure
that this issue was pursued with the officer concerned.

Page 3



40.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

Councillor Richard Jones queried why the Medium Term Financial
Strategy (MTFS) was on the agenda as it had been considered in detail at the
County Council meeting held on 24" September 2015. The Member
Engagement Manager reminded Members that it had been agreed at the July
2015 meeting of the Committee that updates on the MTFS would be provided
at each meeting.

The Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance, Councillor
Aaron Shotton, introduced a report to provide the Committee with an update
on the MTFS following the County Council meeting on 24t September 2015.
He commented on the three elements to the resolution made at that meeting
which included the consultation and development of the strategy and he
reminded Members of their shared duty to provide a balanced budget. Work
was progressing with the Communications Team on how the consultation
would take place and it was anticipated that this would include a web based
element as well as the need for area based consultation with community
groups, including Town & Community Councils. He spoke of the need to
ensure that the public understood Part 1 of the MTFS along with the three
sections of Part 2 and that discussions were undertaken with communities
about the protection and sustainability of services.

Councillor Shotton indicated that he had taken every opportunity to
raise the issue of the discussions that needed to take place with the Welsh
Government (WG). He added that it was critical to build collective support
across the local authorities in Wales and he spoke of the Welsh Local
Government Association (WLGA) manifesto for issues for lobbying Assembly
Members in the run up to the elections in May 2016. The WLGA manifesto
included ambitions and the vision of local authorities and the need for
flexibility and Councillor Shotton suggested that it could be included on the
agenda for the next County Council meeting, so that it could be shared with all
Members. He indicated that he had also raised the issue with the Leaders of
the other North Wales authorities. He expressed his disappointment about
some of the comments that had been made at the County Council meeting on
24t September 2015 but added that it was important to progress the
resolution to lobby WG. He advised that a meeting of Group Leaders would
need to be held prior to contact being made with WG on the request for
support.

The Autumn statement from the Chancellor was due to be made on
24t November 2015 and it was therefore anticipated that the draft local
government settlement would be shared with Councils on 9t December 2015
after consideration by WG, which was a concern because of the lateness of

Page 4



the information. It had been indicated that the final settlement would be
available on 15t March 2016 and therefore there would be a need to review the
budget setting timetable if this was the correct date for the settlement figure as
this could also have an impact on the deadline for finalising Council Tax
figures for 2016/17.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas welcomed the verbal update but queried
when the detail of the strategy was to be scrutinised. She also sought
clarification on the devolution of business rates in England and whether this
was also to be undertaken in Wales. In response, Councillor Shotton said that
he, and the Chief Executive, had met with the Chief Executive and Chairman
of Cheshire West & Chester Council and it appeared that Councils in England
could only retain 100% of the business rates for new businesses. He spoke of
devolution of funding to Wales for services such as health and the discussions
being undertaken about retention of business rates and he welcomed the
progress being made.

Councillor Shotton spoke of the important role of Overview & Scrutiny
in the budget process and the progression of the MTFS and added that the
detail of the operational and service options would be discussed with
Members at the budget setting sessions; the dates for these had not yet been
finalised. The Chief Officer (Organisational Change) referred to the work that
needed to be undertaken before detailed dialogue could be undertaken with
Members.

Following a comment from the Chairman, Councillor Shotton said that
there were winners and losers in terms of the funding formula for Councils in
Wales but added that there had been a suggestion that this would be
reviewed following the proposed re-organisation. He spoke of the comments
of the Wales Audit Office on the 7% cuts faced by Flintshire County Council
as a result of the formula when compared to the 3% average reduction.
Councillor Shotton also spoke of the importance of the Council making its
case for support from WG.

Councillor Jones sought clarification on who decided the ‘acceptability’
of budget cuts and also, in referring to the 16/17 service reviews and in
particular the privatisation of the Streetscene service, queried where the £1m
saving would be found from if the service was not privatised. He suggested
that the service reform had already been agreed by Council in its
determination of the MTFS on 24t September 2015. Councillor Shotton
reminded Members that the meeting had not set the budgets for 2016/17 but
had agreed to undertake further consultation on possible proposals. The
‘acceptability’ of the proposals would be considered by Members at the
budget setting meetings which would include further discussion or challenge
of the business plans and options submitted by individual departments. He
added that even with the proposals put already put forward for consideration,
the Council would still have a budget gap and that was why the support of all
Councillors had been sought at the Council meeting to undertake early
engagement with WG on the dreadful situation facing the Council.

Page 5



Councillor Arnold Woolley raised concern about possible alternatives
on the contents of the strategy if it did not succeed and commented on options
that could be considered by Members to establish whether they were
acceptable or not. Councillor Shotton referred to the list in Part 2 of the MTFS
which were services that could be at risk if the assistance to be requested
from WG was not forthcoming. On the issue of alternatives, he felt that this
Committee had a significant role to play.

In response to a query from Councillor Carolyn Thomas, the Corporate
Finance Manager confirmed that prudential borrowing had only been used for
the provision of new school buildings and not for existing buildings.

Councillor Marion Bateman referred to the total amount of inflation
which was forecast to be £12.5m and queried whether this forecast remained
the same. She also asked what rate of inflation had been used. The
Corporate Finance Manager explained that a review had been undertaken
and the amount identified for inflation had been reduced by £1m. He added
that it was necessary to use different rates of inflation for different areas.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas suggested that the Committee should
scrutinise the options listed in the MTFS documents before the
commencement of the budget setting process and spoke of the importance of
ensuring that the public were aware of the difficulties facing the Council.
Councillor Shotton commented on the Member workshop sessions that had
been held for the 2015/16 budget process and that similar workshops could
also be organised for this year. He also suggested that there was a need for
the Overview & Scrutiny Chairs to meet to discuss the budget setting process.
The Chief Officer (Organisational Change) spoke of the critical areas of work
that needed to be undertaken on alternatives, the appetite for local
communities to take over delivery of some services to ensure they were
sustainable and on the discussions needed with WG. He felt that it was
important that information on these areas was available before discussions
with Members were undertaken.

In referring to the earlier comment from Councillor Jones that the
privatisation of Streetscene in 2017/18 had already been agreed, Councillor
Shotton confirmed that this was not the case and he spoke of the importance
of Members being provided with sufficient detail on each of the proposals put
forward for them to decide if they could be progressed. The Chairman
queried which Overview & Scrutiny Committee would consider any proposals
for changes to services. In response, the Chief Officer (Organisational
Change) explained that the overall project of alternative delivery models would
be considered by the Organisational Change Overview & Scrutiny Committee
but this would be in parallel to consideration by the relevant Overview &
Scrutiny Committee. Councillor Jones felt that it was important to separate
the service areas listed in the Part 2 of the MTFS document from the service
reviews and suggested that it was premature to discuss alternatives to the
MTFS list at this stage. Councillor David Roney spoke of the importance of
provide Members with details on the proposals put forward by departments as

Page 6



41.

soon as possible to allow discussions to take place in workshops at the
earliest opportunity.

Councillor Arnold Woolley agreed with the comments made and
suggested that a fourth recommendation be included, as follows:-

‘To be advised at the earliest possible moment of any apparent need to
implement all or any of the list on page 22 of the Medium Term Financial
Strategy Part 2 document and others in order to discuss the implications and
acceptability thereof’.

On being put to the vote, the additional recommendation was agreed.
RESOLVED:

(@)  That the resolutions on the Medium Term Financial Strategy that were
passed by Council on 24t September 2015 be noted;

(b)  That the recommendations to review and comment on the strategy, and
the implementation of the above resolutions of Council and to advise
on alternatives to the contents of the strategy as a contingent should it
not succeed be noted at this stage; and

(c) That the Committee wishes to be advised at the earliest possible
moment of any apparent need to implement all or any of the list on
page 22 of the Medium Term Financial Strategy Part 2 document and
others in order to discuss the implications and acceptability thereof.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 4) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME 2015/16 (MONTH 4)

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 4)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 4) for the
Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was to be
submitted to Cabinet on 13 October 2015.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was
forecast to be £0.425m higher than budget which was an increase of £0.637m
on the underspend at Month 3. Appendix 1 detailed the movements from
Month 3 which included domiciliary care and additional running costs of the
Euticals site. At the previous meeting, Members had sought clarification on
the variances within the Streetscene & Transportation directorate and the
Corporate Finance Manager indicated that this information had been
circulated to Members the previous day. Appendix 3 provided details of the
latest position of the programme of efficiencies and it was projected that
£10.878m (84%) would be achieved resulting in a net underachievement of
£1.996m. There had been no change since Month 3 to the amounts held for
inflation and the full details of the amounts held were reported in paragraphs

Page 7



1.10 to 1.12. Taking into account the current overspend at Month 4, the
balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2016 was projected to be
£4.111m. A new section had been included on Earmarked Reserves to
provide a greater understanding of reserves held and the Corporate Finance
Manager explained that a reserves protocol had been considered by the Audit
Committee and approved by County Council on 24 September 2015.

The Month 4 monitoring report for the HRA was projecting in year
expenditure to be £0.002m higher than budget and a projected closing
balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.235m, which at 4% of total expenditure
satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

In response to a query from Councillor Robin Guest on Earmarked
Reserves, the Corporate Finance Manager explained that reserves had been
undertaken in the previous two budget rounds which had identified £3.5m and
£1m had been identified for 2015/16. Some of this reserve had been used to
fund one-off costs in the current year.

Councillor Arnold Woolley sought clarification on the underachievement
of efficiencies of £1.996m and the Corporate Finance Manager advised that it
was anticipated that the efficiencies would be achieved in 2016/17.

Following a query from Councillor Carolyn Thomas on admin vacant
posts, the Corporate Finance Manager advised that the savings were now
shown under the specific portfolio area.

Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 4)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced the report to provide
Members with the Capital Programme Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 4) which
was also to be submitted to Cabinet on 13 October 2015.

The Capital Programme had increased by £75.438m in the period,
mainly due to the HRA Subsidy Buyout which was made in the early part of
2015/16. There had also been a rollover of £5.767m from 2014/15, additional
grant funding of £4.223m and £0.500m for Community Asset Transfers.
These increases had been offset by a decrease in funding required for 21st
Century schools and savings in the allocation to Flintshire Connects projects.
The revised programme was reported in table 1 and showed the programme
total as £146.997m and table 2 highlighted the changes during this period. A
rollover of £0.345m had been identified and the cost of the required works
would be reflected in the programme for 2016/17, if approved by Cabinet on
13 October 2015. Table 5 showed the financing resources and table 6
reported the funding of approved schemes and was projecting a surplus of
£1.026m to 2016/17.

Councillor Marion Bateman requested further information on recycling

sale costs, in particular details of tonnages and price fluctuation and whether
any trends over the previous two years could be identified.

Page 8



42.

RESOLVED:

That having considered and commented on the Revenue Budget Monitoring
2015/16 (Month 4) and Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 4), the Committee
confirmed that it did not have any specific matters that it needed to refer to
Cabinet at its meeting on 13t October 2015.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 1

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to provide
Members with an update for the first quarter for 2015/16 for the following:

e Headcount and Full Time Equivalent

e Organisational Age Profile

e Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and
Early Retirements)

Attendance (Including 100% attendance)

Performance Appraisals and Development

Resource Management (Agency Workers)

Equality and Diversity

He detailed the highlights in the report which included that the quarter one
figures for 2015/16 showed an overall decrease of 45 full time equivalent
(FTE) across the Council. The cumulative employee absence for 2015 was
forecast to be 9.92 FTE days which was slightly higher than the annual target
of 9.60. The majority of absences were within the quarterly target except for
Social Services and Streetscene & Transportation which continued to show
higher rates of absence. However, there was an ongoing improvement within
these areas. Senior Management competency based appraisals were being
carried out and the roll out of the appraisals to staff was being undertaken.
The agency spend for quarter 1 was £805,000 which had exceeded the
quarterly target of £700,000 and the majority of agency spend was within the
Social Services and Streetscene & Transportation areas. The use of agency
staff within Streetscene & Transportation continued to be attributable to the
number of vacancies at operative level which had yet to be filled pending the
roll out of the various business planning proposals. Social Services were
currently carrying a large number of vacancies in some areas due to gaps
created as a result of an influx of staff leaving the employment of the authority.
He indicated that the Business Information and Compliance Adviser would
respond to matters of detail in Members’ questions.

In response to a query from Councillor lan Smith about ‘the 12 week
AWR’ in paragraph 3.06, the Business Information and Compliance Adviser
advised that this referred to Agency Worker Regulations and explained that if
agency workers had been appointed for 12 weeks or more, then the authority
could incur additional costs as the worker would have equal pay as an
employee.

Page 9



Councillor Carolyn Thomas raised concern about the number of agency
workers being used in Streetscene & Transportation and indicated that she
would raise the issue at the relevant Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management, Councillor Billy
Mullin, welcomed the dashboard format of the appendix to the report as he felt
that the information was easier to read.

Councillor Arnold Woolley sought clarification on the reduction in the
overall workforce referred to in paragraph 3.01 as this was significantly lower
than the 151 active agency placements reported in paragraph 3.06. The
Business Information and Compliance Adviser responded that the number of
vacancies was based on full and part time positions overall and therefore this
would differ from the FTE figure.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the age profile for non-schools
and queried whether the larger number of older employees within
Organisational Change was a concern. The Chief Officer (Organisational
Change) said that in the current financial climate there was a large turnover of
staff but a significant amount of work had been undertaken on succession
planning. He added that it was important to develop staff to enable them to
take on responsibility and that talent identification was a key part of the work.
In response to a further query from Councillor Jones about the large number
of employees leaving voluntarily, the Business Information and Compliance
Adviser indicated that there was a higher turnover rate in the youngest age
group leaving to develop their careers elsewhere. Councillor Peter Curtis felt
that succession planning should be an ongoing project within the authority to
ensure that employees leaving the Council could be replaced by staff with the
same or better skills.

In response to a query from the Chairman, the Business Information
and Compliance Adviser confirmed that it would be possible to provide a
breakdown of teacher and non-teachers in the dashboard for the age profile
for schools. The Chairman also asked whether details of the ratio of agency
and non-agency staff could be provided. Councillor Andy Dunbobbin
suggested that details of multi-skilled employees could be included in the
report. The Chief Officer (Organisational Change) suggested that there was a
need to analyse the data within the dashboard to make it more meaningful for
future reports. The Business Information and Compliance Adviser confirmed
that the additional information requested could be included in future reports
and that the teacher/non-teacher breakdown could be included for the quarter
2 report in November 2015.

Following a comment from Councillor Curtis, the Chief Officer
(Organisational Change) referred to the large turnover of agency staff within
the Streetscene & Transportation directorate.

The Chairman queried whether employees who had stepped down a
level to retain their employment would be asked to cover at a higher level on a

Page 10



43.

44,

temporary basis if required. The Business Information and Compliance
Adviser confirmed that employees could be asked to undertake secondment
opportunities on a temporary basis if the service required it.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Workforce Information report for quarter one be received; and

(b)  That the requests for further information be included in the reports to
future meetings.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He explained that the Police & Crime Commissioner had been due to
attend this meeting to discuss the Crime & Policing Plan for 2016/17 but this
would now be considered at the December 2015 meeting. The Member
Engagement Manager provided details of the items scheduled for the
meetings in November and December 2015. He explained that provisional
budget consultation meetings were scheduled in the diary for 11" to 18t
December 2015 and 15" to 29" January 2016 but it had not yet been
determined which date would be allocated to which Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

In response to a question from Councillor lan Smith about whether
meetings of the Committee could be held in the afternoons rather than the
morning, the Member Engagement Manager indicated that the diary had been
submitted to the Annual meeting of the Council in May, where it had been
agreed. Any requests to hold the meetings in the afternoon would need to be
submitted in advance of the next Annual meeting in May 2016 to allow
consideration to be given to the request.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme, as amended at the meeting, be
approved; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair,
Vice-Chair and officers, be authorised to vary the work programme
between meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

Page 11



(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 11.39am)

Chairman

Page 12



Agenda ltem 4

E\\’N(‘YF\NGD w GEL\WAISTH

Your Services
Your Choices

PUBLIC CONSULTATION ON HOW TO
MAINTAIN EXCELLENT, AFFORDABLE FIRE
AND RESCUE SERVICES IN NORTH WALES

IN 2016-17 AND BEYOND.

Autumn 2015

1
Page 13



CONTENTS

Introduction 3
Brief overview of North Wales Fire and Rescue 5
The proposed objectives for 2016-17
Draft objective 1 6
Draft objective 2 7
Draft objective 3 9
Draft objective 4 15
What do you think about our ideas for improvement? 16
Some questions answered 17

2
Page 14




INTRODUCTION

This public consultation is about the fire and rescue services provided in North
Wales. North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority is inviting anyone with an
interest to give their views on how fire and rescue services should be
developed in North Wales in the next few years.

We all understand that there is less money for public services to use than we
would like, but accept that the situation is unlikely to improve for a number of
years. Anyone involved in public services will know how hard it is to continue
to provide the services that people expect when the money isn’t available.

At North Wales Fire and Rescue we have gone beyond the phase of reducing
internal costs, finding ways of economising and cutting waste. Our revenue
budget is made up of county council contributions. Making savings has meant
that our services now cost the equivalent of £46 per head of population — the
same as they did in 2010-11. But we still have to think about how many more
years we can continue with the same level of contributions. And if our costs
were to rise, where would the money come from?

The fire and rescue service has done a remarkable job on reducing demand for
its services by focussing on fire prevention. People are much better now at
avoiding fires than they were even ten years ago. But what should that mean
for the future size and shape and purpose of the fire and rescue service?
People expect an emergency response when they are in need, but providing a
service ‘just in case’ costs money.

People can start to think about fires in their own geographical area, forgetting
that they might also need fire and rescue services while they are visiting other
areas, or travelling. As an Authority for the whole of North Wales our concern
is for the whole area and the whole population. Similarly, as an Authority
working alongside other public service providers we recognise that we have to
play our part in reducing costs. It’s a very difficult balance to make, but we
think that we have come up with a way of doing just that — looking after the
whole population of North Wales without costing the earth.

3
Page 15



We hope you agree with us, but we want to know if there is anything else we
haven’t considered that would make a difference. Obviously, we would also
welcome your comments if you support our plans.

4
Page 16



BRIEF OVERVIEW OF NORTH WALES FIRE AND RESCUE

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority is one of three fire and rescue
authorities in Wales. It was established in 1996 to provide fire and rescue
services in Anglesey, Gwynedd, Conwy, Denbighshire, Flintshire and Wrexham.

The Authority is made up of 28 elected county councillors who are nominated
by their own county council to serve as members of the Authority. In this
capacity Members are expected to act in the best interests of the whole of
North Wales, not just their own county area.

The Authority makes decisions about the level of fire and rescue services that
will be provided in North Wales, and sets its annual budget to match that level
of service.

What services does North Wales Fire and Rescue provide?

° Fire prevention and community safety education

“Blue light” response to fires and non-fire emergencies

Enforcement of fire safety in non-domestic premises

Planning and response to large scale and serious emergency situations

How much does North Wales Fire and Rescue cost to run?

Around £32million per year - the equivalent of £46 per year for every North
Wales resident.

Who pays for North Wales Fire and Rescue?

The six county councils in North Wales all contribute towards a central fund
that is used to provide fire and rescue services.

How do | take part in this Public Consultation?

Think about what the impact of what we are proposing to do, and let us
know your views BEFORE 11" December 2015.

5
Page 17



THE PROPOSED OBIJECTIVES FOR 2016-17

Draft Objective 1 — Carry on helping to keep people safe from fire in their
homes

This is not the first time that we have adopted this as our first objective, but by
doing so it reflects the importance that we place on this aspect of our service
delivery.

The place where people are most likely to be killed or injured by fire is in the
home. It is where people are most relaxed and least alert to danger, where
they worry least about their own safety from fire.  They fall sleep, get
distracted and forget to check. In workplaces and public buildings there are
laws that require the people responsible for those places to formally plan and
reduce risk from fires. But people don’t tend to think in the same way about
their fire safety measures when they are at home.

So although we have made significant in-roads and seen a remarkable
reduction in the number of dwelling fires that occur, there is still more to do.
We would not want to see financial constraints preventing us from continuing
to focus on helping to keep people safe in their own homes.

In 2016-17, therefore, we will continue to keep fire safety in the home as our
first and most important objective.

800 - - -
Fires in Dwellings
.
in North Wales
600 -\
400
200 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
o o < LN o] ~ e} (o)) o i o~ on < n (Vo] M~ [o0] (o)} o
© 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 o o o o o o o d 9 oA
— o o < LN O ~ [o0] (e)] o — o (a0} < LN (o] ~ o0 (o)}
o o o o o o o o o - — — — — — — — — —
o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
(@] (o} o (@] o o (o} o (@] (o} o (@] o o (@] o (@] (o} o

6
Page 18



Draft Objective 2 — Working hard to make our budget go further so that we
don’t have to ask the county councils for any higher contributions

We know that money is in short supply for running public services, and the
forecasts are that things are unlikely to get better for a number of years. We
have worked hard to cut our spending by economising where that’s possible
and becoming more efficient in the way we do things.

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority is financed mainly by contributions
from the six unitary authorities in North Wales in proportion to their

population. Its annual revenue budget is currently set at just under £32million.
£ Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribution Contribution
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
Anglesey 3,236,545 3,219,270 3,216,231 3,198,669 3,200,523
Gwynedd 5,588,685 5,525,827 5,507,985 5,588,255 5,602,787
Conwy 5,240,568 5,206,959 5,198,570 5,283,704 5,289,891
Denbighshire 4,549,039 4,569,316 4,593,630 4,342,155 4,360,740
Flintshire 7,051,716 6,981,590 6,955,089 7,018,721 7,033,548
Wrexham 6,266,101 6,269,049 6,300,506 6,340,507 6,398,354
TOTAL 31,932,654 31,772,011 31,772,011 31,772,011 31,885,843
E‘f’:o':‘:‘::t‘::: £47 £46 £46 £46 £46

After freezing our annual budget for three years, we realised last year that we
would have to increase it slightly. However, we gave an undertaking to the
North Wales county councils that we would aim to limit any increase in the
money that we would ask them to contribute towards our running costs to a
maximum equivalent of £1 per head of population.

That undertaking remains, but because we recognise the financial pressures
We
intend, through careful planning, to freeze our annual budget at this year’s

facing the county councils, we propose to do even better than that.
level for another three years. Potentially, that could reduce county council
contributions for fire and rescue services to as low as the equivalent of £45 per
head of population per year — the same as it was in 2008-09.

We do not expect this to be easy to achieve. Having already cut £3million from
our annual running costs, our capacity to absorb unavoidable cost increases for
the next three years is limited. We estimate that these unavoidable increases

7
Page 19



could be in the region of another £2million. However, we recognise the value
of supporting the delivery of a broad range of excellent public services in North
Wales and therefore we wish to collaborate as much as possible to ensure the
safety of people in North Wales.

8
Page 20



Draft Objective 3 — Still protecting ALL our communities, but with better
planning

Back in 2012 as part of our annual consultation we asked you whether you
would prefer to:

a) keep a fire station open because it was close to your home, but
accepting that it was not available for several hours a week, or

b) have a fire station that is always ready to respond, but accepting that
it is several miles further away from your home.

What we were starting to tackle was the problem of an outdated duty system
that makes it difficult to attract and keep enough retained (part time)
firefighters to provide cover, particularly at certain times of day. This is partly
because the level of commitment required (to stay within 4 or 5 minutes of a
fire station for up to 120 hours a week or more) is becoming less realistic at a
time when people tend to work and socialise away from where they live.

We were also concerned about the cost, time and effort it takes to maintain
and manage a problematic duty system that has a high turnover of staff who
realise that their primary employment has to come first, or that the pressure of
the work commitment is too great on their personal or family life.

Although only a few people responded in 2012, your responses were useful.
The majority favoured the second option — having a fire station further away,
but definitely available — but there was a sense of nervousness about what
‘several miles further away’ might mean and no appetite for closing any fire
stations. The idea of being ‘definitely available’ was appealing, but people
seemed to need more information before being able to support us on the
‘further away’ aspect.

9
Page 21



WHAT HAPPENS NOW IF | RING 999?

Your call is passed to a fire control operator who takes the details of the
incident. Using mapping and mobilising computer programs, the control
operator will identify the nearest available fire engine and send the details of
the incident to the crew of that fire engine.

If the responding crew members are wholetime firefighters on a
wholetime shift station, they will mobilise immediately. There are wholetime
shift stations in Wrexham, Deeside and Rhyl.

If the responding crew members are wholetime firefighters on a
wholetime day crewed station and the call comes in between the hours of
midday and 10pm, they will mobilise immediately. There are wholetime day
crewed stations in Colwyn Bay, Llandudno, Caernarfon, Bangor and Holyhead.

If the responding crew members are retained firefighters or day crewing
firefighters between 10pm and midday, they will make their way to the fire
station (aiming to do so in under 5 minutes) and mobilise from there. There
are retained fire stations in 36 locations around North Wales, and a further 8
fire engines mainly crewed by retained personnel located at the 8 wholetime
stations listed above.

10
Page 22



WHERE DOES THE FIRE ENGINE COME FROM NOW?

There are 44 fire stations in North Wales, and 54 fire engines. How many of
those fire engines are actually available, however, fluctuates from hour to hour
according to the availability of firefighters.

For safety reasons, we insist on a minimum of four firefighters to crew a fire
engine. If we don’t have four available with the necessary skills and command
experience, then that fire engine is said to be ‘off the run’, or unavailable. If we
know in advance that we don’t have a crew of four retained firefighters
available, we might send a wholetime firefighter to make up a mixed crew if a
call does come in, but there are limits to how often that can happen.

The 9 fire engines in North Wales that are crewed by wholetime firefighters are
always available because wholetime firefighters work set shifts and their
availability is known in advance. It can happen, though, that they are attending
another incident when a call comes in.

The remaining 45 fire engines may or may not be available. We cannot
guarantee how many will be available at any one time. It is not unusual for half
of them to be unavailable, and availability can actually dip for a short while to
as low as 15 fire engines to cover the whole area.

Why? Because we rely on retained firefighters being available to crew them,
and because of the ‘retained’ nature of their employment contract with us they
have to fit their availability to attend an emergency incident around their
primary employment and other aspects of their daily life.

If individual retained firefighters know they are not going to be available and
within 4 or 5 minutes of the fire station, they let us know so that the control
mobilising system can be kept updated. So if the first choice of fire engine is
unavailable or already out on another call, the control operator selects the next
available fire engine to send.

So as things stand now, although a member of the public would know where
their nearest fire station is, they would not know where the nearest available
fire engine was at the time of their call.

11
Page 23




We listened to the comments we received in 2012, and developed our thinking
further. We analysed the distribution of risk across North Wales, both in terms
of particular times and in terms of locations, and then tried to match that
distribution.

We knew already that the majority of incidents happen in areas with higher
populations - that’s no surprise. However, when we analysed the likelihood of
something happening — the risk — we saw a very different pattern of
distribution. If we were to locate our resources only in areas of higher
population density, then that would be to disregard the risk for anyone living,
working, visiting or travelling in the other parts of North Wales.

ATAL AMDDIFFYN YMATEB
PREVENTING PROTECTING RESPONDING

Map Risg
Gwasanaeth Tan ac Achub
Gogledd Cymru

North Wales Fire and
Rescue Service
Risk Map

KEY

. High risk
D Medium high risk

{ ‘ Medium low risk

l:l Low risk

So based on the principle of needing to protect the whole of North Wales at all
times, not just the areas with a higher resident population, we looked at how
to distribute our fire and rescue crews to best effect.

We realised that the answer did not lie with the fire stations (i.e. the actual
buildings) but with the planning and management of our fire crews. We were
also thinking about how we could address the problem of availability of
retained crews and saw that there was an opportunity to keep fire stations
open but to group together the crews that work from them so that we could
be more certain about the availability of at least one fire crew in an area.

We also wanted to make sure that we took account of the differences in risk
profile at different times. Many people are out at school or work during the

12
Page 24



day, and those who are at home are usually awake and alert. At other times,
there are more people at home, and they tend to me more relaxed and less
alert. As we described for Objective 1, this time of being at home and relaxed
is when the risk increases. So we worked out that while 20 ‘crewing groups’
could cover the area during times of relatively lower risk, 38 ‘crewing groups’
would be a much better level of provision for those times of relatively higher
risk.

13
Page 25



WHAT WOULD HAPPEN IN FUTURE IF | RANG 999?

Your call would still be passed to a fire control operator who would take the
details of the incident. The control operator would still identify the nearest
available fire engine(s) and send details of the incident to the crew members.

The availability of individual retained firefighters would still fluctuate, but by
using the ‘crewing groups’ we would have much better control over ensuring
that at least 20 fully-crewed fire engines would be available and strategically
distributed across North Wales during times of lower risk, and at least 38 fully
crewed fire engines at times of higher risk. This would be a very big
improvement.

Individual retained firefighters would still need to let us know when they were
going to be unavailable or out of reach of a fire station so that we could keep
an eye on which fire engines could be mobilised. But by being part of the new
‘crewing groups’ they should find that they can find a better balance between
their fire service commitment and their other commitments.

With the introduction of new, modern alerters, we have the ability to allow
firefighters to work more flexibly so that they would not be limited to only
responding from one particular fire station. Wholetime and retained
firefighters regularly work together as part of the same crew. We would
continue to insist on having an absolute minimum of four firefighters to take
out a fire engine (for safety reasons), but there would be more opportunities to
allocate any additional firefighters to crew other fire engines — probably in the
same crewing group but potentially in a neighbouring one. At the moment the
process can be quite wasteful of available resources. For example, if nine
retained firefighters happen to be available, the last four or five to reach the
fire station might only arrive in time to see the fire engine driving away. If this
happens repeatedly firefighters can become frustrated and disillusioned by
missed opportunities to put all their training into practice.

In future, a member of the public would know that at least twenty fire
engines would be available at times of lower risk and at least thirty-eight
would be available at times of higher risk.

Fire engines may not necessarily come from their nearest fire station, but
that would be no different from now. The additional certainty is what makes
this proposal so much better than the current arrangements.

14
Page 26



Objective 4 - Exploring the possibility of doing more things for our
communities

Over the years, the fire and rescue service has very successfully transformed
itself into an organisation that does a lot more fire prevention work alongside
its fire and rescue emergency response work. But it could do more. Some fire
and rescue authorities in other parts of Britain have already started to diversify
their work, by, for example, taking on co-responding with the ambulance
service and broadening out their work to help people stay safe in their own
homes beyond just advising on fire safety.

Given our success in driving down demand for extinguishing fires, we think that
the time is right to review what else we can add to the list of services that we
provide. We want to make sure that we remain available to respond to any
fire or rescue emergency, but we would like to explore the possibility of using
the resources we have available as productively as we can by helping to keep
our communities safe from more than just fire. At a time when public services
are under strain, it seems the right thing to do. It also makes good sense for us
to at least explore how we could support other parts of the public sector as we
all collectively aspire to help look after our local communities.

15
Page 27



WHAT DO YOU THINK ABOUT OUR IDEAS FOR
IMPROVEMENT?

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority will be submitting an estimate of its
required level of funding for 2016-17 to the county councils in North Wales in
December 2015, and confirming the final figure by the middle of February
2016.

We would like to have our plans ready for the start of the 2016-17 year, but
before we make our final decisions we want to know what people think about
our proposals. Is the Authority right to keep the prevention of fire deaths and
injuries as its first objective? Is it realistic to expect it to keep its budget low
AND to broaden out the range of services that it offers? Would you support
the new crewing groups that we are proposing to introduce? If not, why not?

Please send your comments before 11" December 2015:

By post to:

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority
Fire and Rescue Service Headquarters
Ffordd Salesbury

St Asaph Business Park

St Asaph

Denbighshire, LL17 0JJ

By e-mail to:
futurefire@nwales-fireservice.org.uk

You can also visit
www.nwales-fireservice.org.uk

Twitter @northwalesfire

www.facebook.com/northwalesfireservice

By completing the questionnaire:
http://goo.gl/kK5iwZ

16
Page 28


mailto:futurefire@nwales-fireservice.org.uk
http://www.nwales-fireservice.org.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/northwalesfireservice
http://goo.gl/kK5iwZ

SOME QUESTIONS ANSWERED

Q. Where will my nearest fire station be?

We are not proposing to close any fire stations, so your nearest fire station will
still be where it is now.

As happens already, the nearest available crew(s) will be mobilised to
incidents, but what we are proposing is a more closely managed system based
on having a minimum of 20 fire crews strategically placed and available during
times of lower risk, and 38 fire crews strategically placed and available at times
of higher risk.

Compared to what is available now, that represents a significant improvement.

Q. Why don’t you just close some fire stations?

There are several reasons why we have not taken this route. Firstly, keeping
the building is not the main expense — the main costs are to do with employing
staff. So closing fire stations would not save very much at all in terms of
revenue costs. Secondly, we see the fire stations themselves as community
assets that could potentially be developed so that other public or voluntary
sector organisations could share the space with us. And thirdly, the existing
fire stations provide us with the flexibility to move our crews around according
to changing risk profiles. In time we may be forced to reconsider, but for now
it makes good sense to keep all 44 fire stations open.

Q. If the fire engine has to come from further away, how can you say that
that is an improvement?

It has always been the case that if the fire engine in the nearest fire station is
“off the run” (unavailable) or already out on another call, then the next nearest
available one would be mobilised. People have been able to see the fire
station and the fire engine and may have wrongly assumed that there would
be a crew of firefighters available to crew it if needed.

How far away the next available fire engine is would depend on a number of
factors including the current distribution of fire stations, the local road
network, simultaneous demand in the area, and the availability of individual
firefighters with the right combination of skills and command experience to
make up a safe, functioning fire crew.

17
Page 29



The improvement would come from having better control over the availability
of fire crews. Under these new proposals we would be able to keep 20
strategically placed fire crews available at times of lower risk and 38 available
at times of higher risk.

Q. Other services are centralising their resources as a way of cutting costs —
why doesn’t the fire and rescue service do the same?

We know that we attend more incidents in areas where the population is
highest, but we want to protect the whole of North Wales, not just the larger
towns. When we undertook an assessment of risk across the whole area it
showed that there are areas of relatively higher risk distributed throughout
North Wales, and that the risk profile of different areas do change. For this
reason, we want to retain the flexibility to respond to varying levels of risk, and
as far as possible to organise our fire crews to match the level of risk.

Q. Why don’t you just employ more retained firefighters?

Simply employing more does not solve the problem if those additional
firefighters are not available either. In some areas people travel miles from
home to go to work, so putting them too far from their allocated fire station to
remain ‘on the run’. In some areas, the profile of the local population means
that despite our repeated attempts at recruiting people as retained firefighters
we have not managed to attract sufficient interest from people who can pass
the stringent fitness and other entry tests. Also, all too often firefighters leave
because there have been changes in their primary employment which means
that they can no longer be available when we need them to be. So even when
we have been able to recruit and train people we see a high turnover of staff.

Q. Why don’t you employ more wholetime firefighters?

Employing more wholetime firefighters would solve the problem of availability,
but it would be extremely hard to justify the cost of increasing the total
number employed at a time when the public services are under financial
pressure.

We have been trialling some new part-time wholetime duty contracts as an

alternative to the retained duty contracts and we hope to continue to explore
more sustainable and affordable contracts in future.

18
Page 30



Q. Isn’t this just a reduction in the standard of service that | receive?
No. The four proposals should give reassurance to the public that we will:

1. continue to put the emphasis on their safety by helping to prevent fire
deaths and injuries;

2. play our part in helping the county councils in their financial planning at
this time of tight public sector budgets;

3. keep fire stations open and improve the availability of fire crews;

4. find ways of doing even more, different things to improve public safety.

In addition to that, we will continue to abide by the seven commitments that
we have already made in our Dwelling Fires Response Charter to:

1. Take the lead in driving down the number of dwelling fires that occur and in
reducing their impact on people.

2. React quickly and efficiently every time we receive an emergency 999 call to
attend a dwelling fire.

. Attend dwelling fires swiftly and properly equipped to deal with them.
. Deal with dwelling fires effectively, efficiently and professionally.

. Help to restore normality to communities in the aftermath of dwelling fires.

o U B~ W

. Investigate the causes of dwelling fires and hold relevant people to account
when appropriate to do so.

7. Strive to maintain high standards and improve aspects of what we do.

19
Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Sir y Fflint
('E,!imo%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 12 November 2015
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 5)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5) Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5) report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION FOR
MONTH 5 - 2015/16
1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5) report will be

presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 17 November 2015. A copy of the report
is attached as Appendix A to this report.

Page 33



2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5).
3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT
3.01 | None required.
4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT
4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5).
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5).
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None required.
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running

Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include
direct financing of capital expenditure.

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service
levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Page 34




APPENDIX A

e Sir' Y Filint
Flintshire

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday 17 November 2015
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position
for 2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. The position is
based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 5, and projects forward to
year-end.

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 5 is as follows:
Council Fund

* Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.595m higher than budget
¢ Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2016 of £3.941m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.041m higher than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.196m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 315t March 2016.

2 Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account.

Page 35



REPORT DETAILS

APPENDIX A

1.00

EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION FOR

MONTH 5 - 2015/16

1.01 | Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
In-Year
TOTAL EXPENDITURE Original | Revised | Projected | Over/
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn | (Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.696 59.670 59.645 | (0.025)
Community & Enterprise 12.598 12.706 12.523 | (0.183)
Streetscene &
Transportation 27.782 27.770 28.878 | 1.108
Planning & Environment 4.887 5.331 5.506 | 0.175
Education & Youth 13.760 13.563 13.546 | (0.017)
Schools 82.670 83.157 83.157 | 0.000
People & Resources 4.595 4.644 4,674 | 0.030
Governance 8.689 8.728 8.897 | 0.169
Organisational Change 9.569 9.635 9.466 | (0.169)
Chief Executive 3.296 3.195 3.010 | (0.185)
Central & Corporate
Finance 23.915 23.058 22.750 | (0.308)
Total 251.457 251.457 252.052 | 0.595
1.02 | The reasons for the projected variances occurring to date are summarised
within appendix 2 with movements between periods summarised in appendix
1.
1.03 | Significant budget movements between original and revised budget
There were no significant budget changes between portfolios in month 5.
1.04 | Streetscene and Transportation

The overall overspend within Streetscene & Transportation has increased
from a projected £0.894m at Month 4 to £1.108m. The projected overspend
within the service is due in part to the delay in the implementation of a
number of efficiencies as reported to the Programme Board. In addition
fluctuations in recycle sales due to a volatile market has led to an increased
pressure on income projections which have resulted in a shortfall of

Page 36




APPENDIX A

£0.347m. Full details of movements are explained in Appendix 1.

1.05

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2015/16 budget contains £12.874m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked through the relevant programme board.

1.06

Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation to
the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.07

This shows that it is currently projected that £10.803m (84%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £2.071m. The position will continue
to be monitored and reported throughout the monthly monitoring process.

1.08

Inflation

Included within the 2015/16 budget are provisions for pay (£1.304m),
targeted price inflation (£0.421m), non-standard inflation (£0.102m) and
income (£0.254m).

1.09

For 2015/16 the amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) include an
allocation for food (£0.064m) and an allocation for Non Domestic Rates
(£0.038m).

1.10

There is also an amount of £0.240m remaining from 2014/15 which is
currently also being held centrally. Areas subject to NSI increases will be
monitored throughout the year and allocations made to portfolio areas only
where a critical funding need is evidenced.

Reserves and Balances

1.11

Unearmarked Reserves

The 2014/15 outturn reported to Cabinet on 14" July 2015 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2015 (above the base level of £5.769m)
of £4.746m.

1.12

Taking into account the current overspend at Month 5 the balance on the
contingency reserve at 315t March 2016 is projected to be £3.941m.

1.13

This includes the expenditure of £0.210m approved at Month 3 for the costs
of the Speed Limit Review.

1.14

The Council will shortly be commencing with a number of Community
Engagement events to gain feedback on its Medium Term Financial Strategy.
There is a requirement for £0.050m of one-off funding for animation, video
and presentational costs and it is recommended that this is funded from the
Contingency reserve.

Page 37




APPENDIX A

Earmarked Reserves

1.15 | The Council has developed a reserves protocol which was considered by
Audit Committee and approved by County Council on 24" September 2015.
This sets out the principles around how the council will determine, manage
and review the level of its reserves and includes reference to regular
reporting of the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview
and Scrutiny Committee.

1.16 | A summary of earmarked reserves was inciuded as at Month 4. Quarter 2
information will be reported as part of the Revenue Monitoring Report
2014/15 (Month 6).

Housing Revenue Account

1.17 | On 17 February 2015 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2015/16 of £30.776m.

1.18 | The budget provided for a closing balance of £1.396m which at 4.5% of total
expenditure, satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%.

1.19 | The 2014/15 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 14 July 2015 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2014/15 of £1.510m.

1.20 | The Month 5 monitoring report for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure
to be £0.041m higher than budget and a projected closing balance as at 31
March 2016 of £1.196m.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the financial
resources of the Council for the current financial year and details the
variations occurring to date.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None Required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Recycling

The recycling market (paper in particular) is going through a volatile period
with fluctuating re-cycle sale values. This will impact on 2015/16 recycling
income levels for the Council. The current impact is reflected in the Month
5 projections and will continue to be monitored throughout the year.

Page 38




APPENDIX A

Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.02 | Car Parking

Due to car parking charges being introduced in some Flintshire towns later
than anticipated during 2015/16, it is likely that there will be an increased
shortfall in achieving the increased car park income targets. Therefore,
work is currently ongoing to take account of the revised implementation
dates and the subsequent affect this will have on revised income
projections, the updated outturn position is reflected in the Month 5
projections. Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.03 | Out of County Placements

The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. Therefore there is always a risk of
significant variances occurring although this area will continue to be
closely monitored. Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.04 | Former Euticals Site

Monthly costs for ongoing security and maintenance of the site are in the
region of £0.030m and will accumulate throughout the financial year until
site disposal. Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.05 | In Year Reductions in Specific Government Grants

This is a generic risk associated with the risk of some Government grants
reducing in year. Whilst these are being managed and mitigated where
known, they can add to cumulative cost pressures. Status: unstable/amber
risk.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget Variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movement on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson

Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 39



APPENDIX A

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council's policies and service evels in
financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on
housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

7.05 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06 | Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

7.07 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08 | Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09 | Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10 | Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

Page 40



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16

v X FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
F Sir y Filint

Flintshire Budget Monitoring (Month §
Summary of Movement from Month 4

Month 4

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month §

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation
Social Services

Services For Adults
* Reablement Services (intake and Reablement) - Community Care Officer reallocated to CHC
Independence -(£0.030m), Other Minor variances amount to -(£0.005m).

¢ Resources & Regulated Services (Intake and Reablement) - Movement due to vacancies being
filled.

e Residential and Domiciliary Services (Mental Health) - Movement due to increase in Joint funding
income of -(£0.055m) from BCUHB.

e Disability Services (Disability Services) - Reduction in forecast of transition clients care package
costs for 15/16.

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults.
Subtotal: Services for Adults

Development & Resources
e Finance (Deputyship team) - Reduction in customer care income.
o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Development & Resources

Children's Services

e Professional Support - Increase in court costs within resources In addition increases in Children &
Young Adults Support Team (CYAST) support costs.
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Children's Services

Total: Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Revenues & Benefits
e Additional surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund.

s Council Tax Reduction Scheme expenditure
¢ Minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits
Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

e Customer & Housing Services
e Customer Services

Subtotal: Customer Services

Total: Community & Enterprise

Page 41

£m £m
0.738
(0.313)
0.425
0.903
{0.308)
0.595
0.170
(0.035)
0.034
(0.055)
(0.072)
(0.024)
(0.152)
0.019
0.069
0.088
0.059
0.053
0.112
0.048
(0.019)
0.014
0.001
(0.004)
0.004
(0.001)
0.003
(0.001)

Appendix 1



Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Ancillary Services & Performance

e Further under achieving in the recycling market due to a volatile period with fiuctuating re-cycle
sale values
e Parking & Enforcement - delays in the implementation of car parking charges across the County

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Ancillary Services & Performance

Total: Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Business
¢ Community
¢ Development
e Access
e Shared Service
s Strategy
o Administration

Total: Planning & Environment

Education & Youth

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
¢ Primary & Early Years Education - Primary Schools
« Inclusion Services - Out of County
¢ Regional Services
o School Planning
e Adult & Community Education
o Youth Justice Service
e Youth & Community Service
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Education & Youth

People & Resources

HR & OD
Occupational Health - workforce costs have decreased by -(£0.012m) due to vacancies,
¢ consultancy costs have reduced by -(£0.008m) due to less doctor consultant days and
counselling sessions required.
o Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: HR & OD
Corporate Finance
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Corporate Finance

Total: People & Resources

Page 42

0.111

0.090
0.013

0.214

0.214

0.005
0.001
0.004
(0.001)
(0.005)
0.001
0.003

0.008

0.004
(0.009)
(0.004)
(0.005)

0.005

0.003
(0.013)

(0.019)

(0.019)

(0.020)

(0.006)

(0.026)

0.021

0.021

{0.005)

Appendix 1



Governance

Legal Services
Increase in workforce costs due to matemity cover and an increase in the duration of an agency
contract.

Subtotal: Legal Services

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
« Democratic Services
e Business Support
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Property Design & Consultancy

Projected costs relating to the demolition of Cannah's Quay office has been met through funding
o support from the Vibrant and Viable Places initiative resulting in -(£0.054m) savings within this
service area. This approach will support wider strategic regeneration initiatives.

Subtotal: Property Design & Consultancy

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
« Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events
« County Archives
o Leisure Services
s Valuations & Estates
* Facilities
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

® There is a potential underspend of -(£0.044m) on the budget required for increments relating to
performance related pay. An underspend of -(£0.008m) is due to minor variances.

Total: Chief Executive
Central & Corporate Finance

* Minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 43

0.030
0.030
0.004
(0.003)
0.001
0.031
(0.054)
(0.054)
(0.006)
0.003
0.001
0.014
(0.017)
{0.005)
{0.059)
(0.052)
{0.052)
0.005
0.005
0.170

Appendix 1



Page 44



‘saunssald

SSaIppe 0} 82IAIaS Ul a1aymas|a spuadsiapun
asn o} sjusunsnipe yuawubijeas 1o6pnq puawwoday

‘salnssaud

SSaIppe 0} 82IAISS U] aJaymas|a spuadsiapun

"S3OIAISS 31D AR UIYIM Wi Z0°'03 Jeu e o} junowe

SaOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYJQ "EaIE JByjoue wolj 196png Jo Juswubijes:

J0 Aem Aq passaippe s ainssaid siy) 1ey) papusiul si )| "ajgeasiyseun
2q 0} paJapisuod mou si yoeoisdde Buysas) sueaw e o} Bunejel

196png ay) ul paacidde sem WGO L 0F 404 2INSEALW ADUBIDIJE UB ISUYM
suoneidepy Jouly sI puadsiano Jo eale Juedyiubis Jo ease Jsyunj vy
JB4y10

‘S3IDUBJBA JaX}IOM

|e120g o0} anp Buuje)s o} sajefal yaiym (wee0 03) Jo puadsiapun
pajoaloud |ejo) e sl a1ay ] "SWea) saned0] esse ay) uiyum poddns
|euoissajoud ayy si puadsiapun jo ease juedyiubis Jo esaie Jayuny y
uoddng jeuoissajold

‘Buisinu aaJy Joj (Wwgo'03) Buipniout 196png anoge awoodul

ul sasealoul Jayuny snid ‘awodul pajejas Auadoud Jo [aAs) By} ul
asealdu| ue o} anp (W |8y '03) JO puadsiapun ue ‘siapirold swoy aled
0} sjuswAed uo (weGgg 03) 40 puadsiapun ue ‘sapnjoul Yolym ‘sied
|enuapisal uo (w9, 03) Jo puadsiapun pajoalord e AqQ jesyo ueyl
alow Bulaq st a1e0 Aseloiwiog uo puadsiano payosfoid yueoyubis ay )
ale) [enuapisay

"abexoed xa)dwod auo Jo uonessas ayy Aq pasuanjul Ajued uaaq

Sey yolym ‘w/£g°03 Jo uohisod LINJNo §1/y1.0Z SU} Wl paonpal
Apueoyiubis Sey yoiym woghy 03 si puadsiano pajosfoid Jo jonst
a.nd 3y enuawap yum ajdoad Jo siaquinu Buisealoul pue pasu
10 Ayixajdwon paseasoul ‘ajyoid onessowap Buibueyd sy yuswsajgeal
1sed |nyssaoons Buimojjoy aoinias ayy 0} Buiuinjas syuaio Agq pasuanjjul
Buiaq (IS sI youm ‘asen Aueyioiwoq st aunssaud jo eale ulew

ay} "eale sy} ul sasueuea Bunesuadwod juesylubis sawos ale asvy ]

(senyeo0n)

asn 0} sjuswjsnipe Juswubiesl 196png puaiwiosay asep Aeypoiwoq|(162°0)  [(562°0)  [SS6°EL 0SZ'¥L swea] Ayjeoon
S22JAISS [B120S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
¥ Yuopy wnynQ 106png
pasnbay uopoy asueuep olep Jo asne) souepeA aJuepep pejoefoid pesiey LTV N TS

Z Xipusddy

AYVYNNNS - S HLINOW

Page 45



"SUSI|D uonisuel) [euohippe ypm

(saoimas Aupgesia)
a01nas Apgesia pue

‘MaIAB) JOpUN daay||  JUBWNWWIOD PAJeWNSa ‘91/GL0g 10} sabeyoed a1ed yualund s1oaleY|(s6L 0 S6L°0 ootz 14272 S)NpYy 3|qeiduinp
‘s1a1e0 Aojdwa oym siasn
201n8s o) sjuawAed saueinsul Ayjgel) saAoidwa puny 0} suonebiigo
10} pue s1asn 321AI9s 0} sjudwAed ay) abeuew o) papaau Ayoedes
‘sainssald| ‘uiwipe jeuonippe 3y} 0} UoHE|as Ul S Juswale Buluiewal ay| ‘Aousidiys (ssauas Ayjigesiq)
SSa.Ippe 0} 821IA9S Ul 8Jaymasie spuadsiapun| o auo e se ajelodio) pue [enus) ol (471) puny Buia Juapuadapu| s301/8G pajeinbay
asn 0} sjuawisnipe uawubijeal Jobpng puswwosay| ayl o) uoleal ul 186pnq Jo Joysuel) ay) Buios)jai mou sI 3d1AI8S SIYL [E6L°0 /910 0¥6°'Sl €LL°Gl 9 S92UN0SY
"Woe0 03
Buuiewsal ayy dn Bupjew sasueteA JOUIW JSYI0 YIMm WZ| 103
Jo puadsiano payoafoid |ejo} 8y} Jo WZgp 03 10} SIUN0IJE SIY | (s@o1nuag Anjqesiq)
‘sjuawAed yoau1p Jo 10adsal Ul sjpsapuad Aq papiroid sjuswasbueie s32118S Aljigesig
‘Malnal Japun daay| uoddns sy Jo 1502 au} 0} anp Ajulew s| puadsiano pajosfoid ayl [2LL°0 ZLL0 60270 1650 pue uonisuel |
*S8IJUBJBA (uswa|qesy
0} anp Buyyels o} sajejss yoiym (wsgQ 03) Jo puadsiapun pajosiosd pue ayey)
{B10} B S} 219y "SWea} SadiAsg pajenbsy p S92IN0say eale S201A9G pajenbay
‘MalABl Japun daa)]| |y} ulyim ale)d awWoH au) S| puadsiapun jo eale Juedyiubis Jo ealy|(6L L 0) (s80°0) o¥8'G 1€6'S Y S90IN0SaY
‘panaIyoe aq jouued yoiym siesodoad
Aouaioiye 10 joadsal u sjuawysnipe yuswubieal 196pnq jo ped se
"MaIAB) Japun daa)|| pasn aq 0} papuajul ale yoiym - sisod yuesea o) anp sbuiaes Buyeis|{+01 - 0) (6L1°0) 80€0 1y 0 }OAA [B100S [eldsoH
"souapuadapul (Juawajgeay
ale) yyeaH Buinupuon Bunowoid aoinas 1ayjoue 0} 430130 pue ayeju)
*‘MBIA3YS Japun dagyy Ue JO uonedo||eas ay) 0} anp Ajulew s| puads Japun pajosfoid ayl [(610°0) (¥50°0) 16€°0 1St°0 S90S JUBWB|qeaYy
‘WEZO'0F 19U 0} JUNOWE SSOUBLIEA JOUIW JaUJ0 Aq 1asyo (luswajqesy pue
"MBIAR) Japun deay|  (wz01°03) JO SodU| [BUOHIPPER 0} NP S| puads Japun pajoafoid ayL|(¥80°0)  |(#80°0)  |SEVO 6L5°0 a)eju}) 10BU0Y 18114
(w3) (wz) (w3) (w3)
b ¥ Yjuo wnuno 18bpng
pasinbay uopoy asueueA Jolew jo asned eoUBLIBA aoueuep poyefoig pesiey ERITNETS

Z Xipuaddy

AYYANNS - S HINOW

Page 46



‘sainssald
SSaJppe 0} 9JIAJ3S U} 8Jaymasia spuadsiapun

‘pasinbai
12A3] ay} 0} dn do) 0} S32IASS [BID0S UIYNIM B18YMAs|a wolj J8bpng au)
ubijeas 0} alojassy) Alessatau aq JIm Y (dAMOS) uels swwelbold
juswdopAa@ a32JOPOAL S4B [BI00S By} Jo} Suolpuod juelb
ay) 193w o) pasnbai [aA3] ayl mofaq ud||e) sey 1ab6png auy) Jo Juswald
Buipun; yojew au} adcusnbasuod B sy ‘suofeuluuslep HAMHAT
pue sawoono snjels a|6uis Jo 1oedw; paulquod ay) Jo asuanbasuod

asn 0) sjuawysnipe yuswubieal 196png puswwoday|e se paonpal Ajleinjeu sey adIAI9s siy) Joj 1ebpng sseq ayl|ySL 0 9910 €120 1v0°0 Buiues)
‘salnssaid awoduy|
SSaIppe 0} DIAIBS Ul 9I1aYMas|a@ spuadsiapun yaam Jad 093 0} y9am Jad 663 wouy ded abieyd wnwixew Aoijod buibreydn
asn 0} sjuswisnipe Juawubijeal 196pnq PUSWIWOIaY|8Y) JO [9AS| BY} Ul JUBWUIBA0S) Ysiapn Agq asessoul ue jo joedw)|(zGZ 0) (9zz'0) (668°L) (€29°1) - S80IAIBG ssauisng
(o1ebai66e)
SaJUBLIBA S)NPY
JUaLIN931 3q 0} pajoadxa Jou INg M3IA3I 0) SNUIUOY ‘SaoUBLIEA Joulw snoueA |(8010) (ySL0) 692°€ cre 10} SRS JBYIO
(sousg
*SUN02 Jo uosud wouy 8d)ou 9sNsi aoueisgng
Hoys Je spuewap pue siaquinu jualo ur sabueys 9 Yl[eaH [elusiy)
0} anp AjejoA [enualod - maiaal Japun daay '91/510¢ 40} sebexoed aleo juaund sjoaay|(68L°0)  [(68L0)  |8ZL°0 LIE0 1o6png o1suaio4
(CRLILVELS
‘saunssaud asns||\ souesang
SS3Ippe 0} 8JIAI9S U| 819ymas|a spuadsiapun ‘yeys Aouabe jo asn 2 YllesH [elusy)
asn o} sjuswysnipe uawubieas 186pnqg puswwooay| Buipnjoul ‘s1s0o seakojdwa uo sainssaid 0} anp Ajulew si puadsiang|220°0 2100 G9/°0 £69°0 Yoddng |euoissajold
(aommuag
asns|\ asue)sqng
8 YyesH |ejuay)
*5)502 abeyoed mau [euolippe aoniag Aueoiwog
"MBINaL Japun doay apis Buoje sabeyoed Aeya1woq pue [enuapissy ul Seseatsu)|0lL 0 SLLO 8260 €180 pue |epuapisay
(GERILVEIS
‘yeys Aouabe jo asn Buipnjoul Aujgesi) voddng
"MalAal Japun daayy ‘s)1s02 saskojdwa uo sainssaud o) snp Ajulew si puadsiano siyl(Z1L1°0 0zL'o 20 +0€°0 annessIuIwpY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asnbay uo! ¥ YjuoiN wniunQ 18bpng
pasnnbay uoyoy aoueuep Jofew jo asne) soueLep ajuelep pejosfoid pesiey CLITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AYVANNNS - G HINOW

Page 47



(€200) |(s20'0) |St9'6S 0.9'6S S92)A18S [ejoog [ejo)L
(s1e621668)
Sa0UBLIBA UBIPJIYD
"Jua.INdal aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg MaiAB) 0} aNUKUOD ‘saoueLeA Joulw snouep|(ovL 0) (560°0) V€2 69¥°C 10} S32IJBS JBYIO
sjuawaoe|d
"mMalARJ Japun daay| 91/G10Z Jo} sabeyoed a1eo JuaLnd sjo9)8Y|(00Z'0) (00Z°0) alece giv'e Awnog JoInQ
‘Hoddng [BUOISSB}01d S9IAIBS
S,UaJP|IyD ulyIm a1symasid w003 Jo spuadsispun jou Bumesyo
218 @Joy| °siesn aowuas JudwAed JoaJp JO SISQWINU  PISEaIOU)
ue 0} anp st yoym (sQID) sauag Alligesiq pajesbalu] s,usipiuD
ayl jsulebe wgQp'03 Jo ainssaid Jsyuny B S| BIBY| "SSIJUBDBA
0} anp s)ebpng Aed jsuebe spuadsiapun Bujasyo swos yYum
sainssald|‘w/ 50’03 Wodsuel] pue wgzl 03 Jo siapiroid |eusaixa 0} sjuswAed
SSaIppe 0) 80IAI9S U) 3laymasie spuadsiapun|uiyym sainssaid o} anp s syl (LSVYAD) wes} woddng synpy
asn 0} sjuaunsnipe uawubieal 126png puswwosay |Bunos pue suaippy)d ay o} sajetas (wWoglL 03) ainssaid siy Jo 1ISON|(8GL0 2120 Y126 1667 yoddng [euoissajoid
'sJases ayl
*$312U3I01Y3 aqIssod |uo4 asuemojje BuloBuo ue joeine AjgeueAul yolym siapio diysuelpiens
pue Bujuueld ainny WO [jIM PUB PasapIsuoo|jeioads pue 9duapisay Joj SJOpPIO UNOD JO Jaqwnu  Buiseasou
Buraq Si YoIym JO aWODIN0 BY) USNeUSpUN [ayl 0} anp Os|e sI SIY) JO Hed "321IAIaS ) ulyim sjuswadeld aled 19)soy (s@011u9G S, uBIp|IyD)
u9sQq Sey Wes | Juawade|d A[iLe 8y} JO M3IASI V[0 JaquNu By} Ul asealdul Ue Jo }nsal B S| puadsiono wopz 03 a4YLl|9610 2020 cev'e leee Juswase|d Ajwe4
(2)eba166e)
S9JUBUEA S32IN0SaY
‘JuauNdaJ aq 0} Pajoadxa 10U JNg MBIASL 0} SNUNKUOYD *S9oUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA (95070 9010 vese 8Lr'Z  yuswdojaasq Jayl0
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
¥ Yiuop wnyno 186png
paiinbay uopoy asueuep sofep jo asne) SOUBLIEA aJueUeA pejosfold pesiAey LTV ETS

Z Xipuaddy

AHVAINNS - G HLNOW

Page 48



asudiajuy

(zgL0)  [(egr0) |ezszl 90.'21 B Aunwwoy jejo)
"(w91.0°03) JO S3dUEBLEA JOUIW JBYIO (WBY0"03)

"MBIASI PUB JOJUOW O} @NURUOD |J0  uoisiaoid  B2IAI9S  SJoBUUDD  anysiuld 8yl uo  puadsispun|(€900) (#90°0) 9%9'0 0L20 S22IAI9S JoWOISND
"WQZ0 03 JO SAOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYID ‘WEEL 03
J0 ||lejuoys pajebpng Apisang Jyausg BuisnoH (wggz 03) aweydss
-Jeak ay) 1noybnolyy|uononpay xe] |1ounoy) ay) Joj uoisiaoid payebpng syl uo puadsiapun
abueys o} Aj@y)| aJe suonoafosd pue ajejoa|palosfold -pajewnsa Ajequ ueyy Jaybly (weplL03) 1B Spuels

Alybiy ale seale asay) Se A|9S0[D JOJLOW 0} aNUKUOD [AjusND pungd uondajio) Xe] (1Punod ayl uo snidins pajedidnuy|(ZS10) (951°0) 661°01 5G59°01 sjyjauag g sanuanay
‘2)el aWes ay) Je paseasoul
10U aaey sabieys aseum ‘Jeak yoea uoneul yum aul ul Buisealoul

"MBIASJ PUB JOJUOW 0) Bnunuo)|sjebie} awooul 0} anp S}ajew Ul w903 JO [ejHoys payewns3|oso0 0900 6250 69t°0 uonesauabay
‘w1003
10 sadUBLEA JOUIW JBYI0 (WE0"0F) Jo puadsiapun jeuonippe sanuad

*MBIASJ PUB JO}UOW 0) anupuo) |AJUNWwo) ‘w9003 Ag pajedidnue uey) Jomo| SwWodul 9Jeds 8] |620°0 6200 210 G600 ajdoad Buoddng
"W 0’03 JO SaoUBLEA JOUIW JBUIO "W EQ 0F JO uawainoosd

dyVHS Jjo adsas ul amnypuadx3 (Wie0'03) UOHEPOWWOIDY EERITVETS

"MaIABI] PUE JOJUOL 0} 8NUNUOY) [ssapwoH jo 10adsal up paynuapl puadsispun Jesk-ul |euoppy|(950°0) (zs0°0) GzZ.0 1110 BuisnoH @ Jawolsn)

sspdigiug|

9 Qunwwos)

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b A wnpno 196png
paijnbay uopoy asueue Jolep jo asne) soueLEA asuBLIeA pojsfoid posiAey ELITVETS

Zxipu

AYVWNNS - S HLNOW

Page 49



saouelep
Jay)0 - @ouewLIOHad

Javoel]
Aouaioy3 pieog swweiboid ybnoiyy papoday ‘saouBLBA JOUIN|GL00 €100 164°0 8110 9 s801M9g Aue||1ouy
A\Buipioooe suondasiosd Aunon ay} ssouoe sabiseyd Bupped Jed jo uonejuawsiduwl JuBwWaoIojug
puswe pue Aj9so|2 awoou| Bupped Jed JojUop ay) u sAejap Buimojjoy siesodoud Buluue|d ssauisng woly jleyuous|0zo o 0LL0 9020 9600 g Bupedq
‘WG L0'0F JO SIOUBLIEA JOUIW JBYIO "PIBLLDAIC) B Sai)l|ioe)
Bunsodwoo ay) Buisn Jabuo) ou aze Asy) se w90 03 DO woy
1s0dwiod 10} 91-G 1 0g Ul 8NP awWwodu| ON ‘Wi | |"03 JO S|9AS] awooul
-Al6uipioooe suooafosd puawe pue| Guianpas Jayuny ‘g pouad 1y ‘Wgeg 03 sanjea ajes a|94o2-a1 Buneniony
91/510¢2 Inoybnouyy Ajaso)o 1axew Buyohoal joyuoly|  yum pouad ajnejoa e 0} anp jaxew BuljpAsal ayy ul Buiaaiyoe Jepun
Javoel | ‘WGZO 0F Uig 2)sem puodas 1oj abieyd Jo uononpoul pue woso 03
Aouaio1y3 pieog awwelboid ybnoiyy papoday SJBUIRIUOD 3)SEM J0J 321A13s AudAl|ap jo uonejuswajdul padejsqg
‘wg/ 103 jJo Aouaioya paysbpng ay) uo
llejuoys pajoajoid (10} B U YNSal [Im SBUS JUIl{ pue Aenp) S Yeuuo) je
saw} Bunesado mau Jo uononponui pajoadxa uey) Ja1e| ay o) sabueyd
Jaoel] | ‘uonmippe uj "anuad BulpAoal adoy jo ainsopo pasodaoid ay) 0) uonelal
Aouaiy3 pieog swweiboid ybnoayy papoday| Ul uaxeuapun uoBNSUOD pue palapisuod Bulaq ale suopdo Jaypn4
uawsbuele juswabeus Mau pue s||om LONDBIIXS ‘wEg 1 03 uonoenxa seb jo sjaas) Bunenion); pue umopyealq uoI1}99)|07) 3ISEM
mau [jejsulepelstidn o) Juswisaaul 10y [enualod swdinba Bumojjoy sauibua seb wouy sajes A)oulosje paonpay (9690 2280 L2 6859 9 jesodsiq ajsep
Uonenodsuel] |
g BUBISIVANG
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJinbay uol ¥ yiuoiy wning jabpng
paiinbay uonoy asueuep Jofeyy jo asne) souelEA 9dUBHEA pejoefoig pesIASY CRITNETS

Z xipusddy

ALYWIANS - § HINOW

Page 50



uonepodsues)
680 80L°L 8.8°82 0LL12 g 8UBISBANG [LI0L
S2DUBLIBA JAYJ0
"M8IAB) 0} BNUKUOD "aoueleA ON|(Z10'0) 0000 160 1610 - ylomaN AemubiH
"(wZ10°03) J0 SedUBLRA JOUIN "WO0 L 03 JO AOUIDIYS au} U |efIoYS
“Joyoel] pajew}sa ue ul Ynsal |Im yaym g0z Aenuer 1s| aq o} pajediojue
Aouaily3 pieog swweiboid ybnoiyy papoday MOU S| spiepue)s Buisues;o paonpal ay) Jo uonejuawajdwi ay |
Jayoel ) NJomjeN
Aousoiy3g pieog awwelboid ybnouy) papoday ‘WG 03 @omuas bunno sselb Jo uones)ews)xa (|ng auy ul AeldA|0S1L 0 8c10 052 99¢°/ » ABajeng sAemybiy
S30UBLEA
“J19)oel] Jayio - sonsibo
Aoualoiy3 pieog awuweisboid ybnoiy) psuoday ‘saouBLBA JOUIN|GZ0°0 6200 (IINA) 05221 9 uojjeuodsuel |
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
¥ Yiuop wnyuno 18bpng
peasinbay uopoy aoueueA Joley jo asnen aouepRA ooueUeA peloefoid pesiney CRITNETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVWIAINS - S HLINOW

Page 51



jusuwiuosjaug

1910 S.L°0 906°G LEE'S '8 Bupuue|d jejol
S30UBLIBA JAYJ0 JO
‘M3IABI 0} BNUNUOD "saoueleA Joun|(#00'0)  |(#00°0)  |8SO°'E 290°¢ ajebaibby olopod
SaDUBLEA
13y}o jo sjebaibby
"M3lAaI 0] anNuUo) ‘sa0UBLEA JOUIN|(900°0) {0L0°0) €2L'0 €EL0 - juswdojarsQg
" poLdd 1e Juswanoidwy Wbis e yum pUETTELIo] T |
paiouow Aj9sojo aq ||Im S|@A3| awoou] 894 Buluue|d 510z 1290100 [nun Buiseasou) Jou sasy ddy Buluue|d wouy [jepuoys| L0 €ZL'0 (010°0) (£€1°0) R |ouo?) Buluueid
S30UBLIBA JBYJ0 JO
"M3IA3I 0] anuUUo)) ‘SaouBLEA JOUIN| 000°0 $00°0 laaat ovbL a)ebalbby - ssauisng
‘Juswubijeal 19bpnq (enuajod ybnouy) 'G10¢ 9e| ui Buipua eyaQq
1ab.e) awoou| Juels) aonpai 0) shem ajebiisanu| WeyxaIpn yum diysieunied o) anp 1abie) awodu| Juels) uo |[efuoUS|E€0°0 $€0°0 0910 9Z1°0 B y)eaH [ewiuy
S3OUBLBA
Jayyo jo a)ebaibby
"MalAal ) anujuo) "SSUBLEA JOUIN|(900°0) (500°0) £99°0 8990 - Alunwwo)
‘ajeudoidde se juawywwod
awooul }snipe pue papiaocid S3DIAISS JO [9A3] JOYUON ‘saoueLep JOUIN|£20°0 €200 5100 (800°0) Buisuadi
‘aleudoidde se Juawywwod uspiep
3wWooUl Jsnipe pue papiacid S3DIAISS JO [3A3] JONUON ‘SaoUBLBA JOUIN|ZL0°0 0L0'0 €600 €700 Boq jonuo) 1sad
JUBWIUOIIAUT
w» Bujuueld
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
¥ Yiuow wnyno 1e6png
palsinbay uonoy aoueuep Jofepy Jo asne) souele aJueUeA peyosfoid pesiney ELITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AYVYNNNS - S HLINOW

Page 52



000°0 000°0 1S1L°E8 1S1°€8 S|00Y2S [El0L
"MBIAR) 0) 3NURUOY "90uelieA ON|000°0 0000 906°€ 906°'€ S32IAI3G UoISNjaU|
uoneanp3 Buinuguo)
"MBIAB) 0) BNUKUOD) "8ouBHeA ON|000°0 0000 G09'GE G09°'GE 2 611 ‘Aiepuodag
uoneonp3 siesA
"MBIABI 0} BNUIHUOD “90UBLEA ON|000°0 0000 9v9'Eh 9v9'ey Apeg g Aewud
sjooyas
yinox
2000 (LL00)  |9vsS°EL £95°¢l %8 uoneanpy 3oL
wesa| uoneunop)
"M3IAS] 0} BNURUOD "saoueleA Joun|(900°0)  |(900°0)  |98L°0 Z61°0 yuawsbeueyy (0oyas
aouewWIOpSd
"M3IAR) 0) BNURUOD "8oueleA ON|000°0 0000 v€20 ¥€2°0 ® Buluoissiwwo)
“MBIAR) 0} NUHUOD "S90UBUBA JOUN{(£00'0)  |(600°0)  |29%'L Lyl S32IAIRG YINOA
‘MBJAB 0) NUKUOD "8oueleA ON|000°0 0000 26¥°0 Z6¥°0 sjooyog Anuag 11z
(uoisinoid g Buluuelq
‘M3IAR) 0] BNUUOD ‘S|ea\ |00YDS 3314 1O} pUBLLISP Ul 3SeaIoU| BU) 0) Saejdl SIY] |20°0 6100 1250 8050 |00Y2g) §5302y
puewsap jo Ayjigejoipaidun pue syuswase|d
1502 ybiy Joj jenuajod ay) pue adIAIBS BY) JO B4Njeu 9|IIE|OA aL)
*MIAD) O] anunuoD 0} anp AJuoyine ay} o} ySU Jo Bale ue ale sjuawadeld Aluno) 4o INO|(0E0°0) (6£0°0) 1€9°8 9/9'8 S9OIAIDS UOISNIOU|
uoneanp3 buinupuo)
"MBIAB) 0} BNURUOY "S80UBHEA JOUIN|600°0 5000 1zl 2zl ® 61-| ‘Adepuodag
uoneonpg siesA
"MBJAR] 0} BnuNUOY "SaouUBUBA JOUIN|600°0 £100 188°0 8980 Ape3 g Arewud
§ino, % uopeanpy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uo| wn abpn
pasinbay uonoy ajueuUeA Jofei Jo asne) Ho.._hum_._u_\\‘, ajuepen uﬁoﬁw_ _wum_ﬂow R ITNETS

Zxipu

ALVANINNS - G HINOW

Page 53



8€1L°0 691°0 1688 8218 3JUBUIBAOY) (€30
‘JualINdal 8q 0} pajoadxa Jou s puadsianQ ‘saouBlEA J0UIN|0LO0 oL00 ocL'y YR 121
yuawabeuep
‘JuaLINdal aq 0} pajoadxa jJou s puadsIsnQ "S9oUBLBA JOUIN|020°0 0200 ¥61°0 210 sp102ay
‘JusLINdal 8q 0} pajoadxa jou s puadsiapun ‘saouelep Jouln [{(S00°0) (600°0) w10 €610 poddng ssauisng
Jualindal aq 0} paoadxa Jou s| puadsianQ ‘S3oUBLIBA JOUIN|0Z0°0 0200 8510 8€L0 juswaINd0Id
"Jua.undal aq 0} pajoadxe jou si pusdsispun ‘saoueueA Jouln|(€000)  [(2000)  |¥L¥O 910 upny |eusaju|
*SaOUBLIBA JOUIW O} aNp SI WZ00 03
Jeah|jo puadsiono uy 196png GL7L0Z SUl uiyim paasbe sem yoym
1XaU [Jny Ul paASIYOE 8q 0} pajdadxa s| Aousiolye ay] fwl L'03 Jo Aouaidiya ue Buiasiyoe ul Aef@p e 0} anp sI puadsiano 3yl (801 0 FARN1) £20°¢ LL6'L S321ABG dljeIsowa(
"Jualindal 8q 0} pajoadxa Jjou s puadsiapun ‘sgoueuep Jouln|(Z10°0) 8100 8290 0190 sao1n9g |eba
9IUBUIBA0D)
S92IN0SAY
SE0°0 0€0°0 v.i9'v o'y '8 9|doad jejo)
610z +aqwiasa Aq paje|dwod
ag 0} SI Yolym >DOOJS [BlUSPISaY JO UOIBN|BA J0) Poylaw UoJea(q
10} WGZO'03 Jo puadsiong (wzg'03F) Jo spuadsiapun 2I0PUOM
"Aluo Jeak-ul ase spuadsiapun a21opopn JBak 1xau[Aliesodwa) Aq 1asyo Buiag si SIY] "WSEN 0F 1O [1eJU0US B YUM Pasaiyoe
lIny ui paasIyoe 8q 0) pajoadxa ale sajousidye ay ) |Aleled Bulaq se papodal Buieq si Aouaoye 1eBpng 91/510Z v|(0v0°0) (6L0°0) 28ee Lov'e aoueuld ajesodio)
*(wQpQ"03) 4o SedUBLEA JOUIW pUE (WSO 03)
"Ajuo Jeah-ul aie spuadsispun adiopIop “Jeak xau(jo spuadsiapun adloppom Aq 1asyo Ajlelped Buiaq st sityl "a|qeAsiyoe
finj Ul paAaIyoe 39 0} pajoadxs ale sajousldlye Sy |jou se papodas Buieq sI wgol 03 Jo Aduaoye 186png 91/5102 V|SL0°0 600 262’2 €vee aogyH
S$82in0SaYy 9 ajdoad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
nb ¥ Yjuopn wnipno 18bpng
pannbay uopoy asueue Jofey jo asnen souBLeA aJjuelBA perefoid posiay CLITVETS

Z xipusddy

AIVNINNS - S HINOW

Page 54



abueyn

(0L1°0) (69L°0) 991°6 G£9°6 {euogesiuebip |10
‘wnN)no pajoadxa ul uoponpal e ul Buynsai si yoym sysem
S30Npal Wa)sAs juawabeuew %20]s 21U0AIB[@ Mau 8y ] suoisirocsd uo
‘MalAB) 0) anuuoD|  puads ay} ul aseadap e Jo YNsal e Se St puadsiapun (wgzo'03) auL|(L100) (820°0) ov9'L v.9°L S20IAIBG Sal)jIoeq
"M3JA3J 0} BNUUOD ‘souelep oN| 000°0 0000 000°0 0000 saoinag Buusauibug
‘saAljeniul uoesauabal oibajelys Japim poddns [im yoeoidde
sIy| "ease 321A9s sy} uypm sbuiaes (wygo 03) Ul Buninsal saneniu
S90B|d 9|qeIA Pue JuBIgIA 8y} wolj poddns Buipuny ybnoay) 1ow usagq Aoueynsuo)
‘malaal 0) anuluo)| sey aoiyo Aenp) s,ysuuog Jo uonjowap ay) o} Buneas s1sod pajosioid| 000°0 ($50°0) €92 8892 g ubisaq Apadoid
‘BaJe 90IAJaS SIY) UIYyIM
‘MalAa) 0} anunuoD| sases|al yels Bumo||oy panaiyoe (W/60°03) JO salouaoye adloppom[(LLE0)  [(260°0)  |(v06°0) (2080) Sojels3 g uoeniep
‘MalAal 0} anuuo) "S9uBLEA ON|000'0 0000 8100 8100 sjessy Ajunwwo)
‘w0003
10 sadUBLRA Joulw JaYl0 (wg90 03) Jo sbulaes 1s0o sanddns
*M3JA3J O} aNUiUoD p sasiwaid Aq 1asyo 21nssaid SwWodul Ul 39| 3pIseaq WOL0'03(g 100 100 ¥86°E 0/6°E S20IAI8G 8INSId]
“MaiAR) 0} anuuod “saoueueA Joul|(100°0) 2000 1920 6520 SaAlyaly Aiuno)
“‘MaiARJ 0} anuuo) ‘aouele ON|000°0 0000 900 +¥90°0 30IBS SWNasniy
SJusAg
R aImn) 'suy
"M3lABI 0} anupuo] ‘SsouelieA JOUIN| 000°0 {900°0) €92°1 694°1L '@ saue.qI alignd
abueys jeuonesjuebig
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
paiinbay uopoy asueueA Jolew jo asned Hu.___auc_“uue\‘, aoueUeA uﬂ._«“aﬁwn_ www_ﬂ_wﬂ TV ETS

Z Xipusddy

AIVYIWANS - G HLNOW

Page 55



SZY'0 650 250°¢Se LS¥°LST vi0ol
asueu)4 aes0dio)
(e1£0)  [(sog'0) |oszzz 850°€Z B [eUBY jRjOL
*M3IAa) Japun daay| (W90 03) 40 SvoUBLEA JOUIN
*a)IS YouoApues - pi S|ESIINT JaWI0)
‘malaal sapun deayy 0} uojefaJ Ul WOy 03 JO SIsoo palabpnqun ‘palwi awi 7 4o sup
“(471) pund Buian
"MaIABI 0) Banunuo)| Juapuadapu) ay) o) uonelal ul (WoOE 03) 1o Aouaioie seak-u; Jo-auQ
Jeah
‘suondo Ja}o 1e Buiyoo| Ajuaiing | U 8|geAsIyoeun palapisuod wQsL 03 - Aousioly3 S2JOPHOAN PajewNST
‘suondo *SUOIINQIIUOD [BUOHIPPE JO SIS0 pajedionue
swubieal sapisuo) “suondo Bupueulq ajesodio) UBY} JOMO] 0} anp (WZ |6 03) MaIASY [BUENOY UOISUSH “(WQyZ 03)
‘ABajens asueuld wia] WNIPa JO Hed se malnay JeaA snojnald woly uoijejju| pJepuels UON pasnun jJo souejeg
‘WwoO9’ 03 Alelewixoidde Jo saoualdye
‘uonebnyiw aiqissod| ul uoonpal e 0} sayenba siy) suondwnsse [euibuo [je uo paseg 18s aoueuly
Joj uolisod |{eJaA0 AJjUspI {iM VIO JO MaIAaY [sem Jabipng ay) Jayje pabueyo Junowe jusiwiaias ay] - Bupueuld vaH|(E1€0)  [(80g0)  [0SL°22 850°€2 ajeiodio) B [e)uUaD
aojueud
ajesodio) g [enuan
(egr0)  [(sgr'0)  |oloe S61°€ SaAIND9X3 JAIYD 1e10 )
*S3oUBLIBA JoUIW 0} anp S| (Wwgeo'03)
jo aoueeq ay] ‘Aed pajeas soueunopad o) Bupes sjuswaldul
10} pasnbas 19bpnq ayy uo (wyyO03) Jo puadsispun |enusiod
‘Aluo Jeak-ulle s1 asayl (wgZo03) Jo suawaalby Buipung a2io) ul uonyonpal
aq 0} payoadxa ate (Wgsn'03) Jo sbuines asAoidwig e osfe pue (WGg.0°03) Jo sbuines aolopom 0} anp si puadsiapun ayy (g1 0) (sgL0) 0lL0E G6L'E SaAN29XT JalyD
SaAlnNoexXy Jayn
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b v Yjuoly wnyng 186png
pasinbay uonoy asueue/ iofep jo asne) soueleA aJueUBA peysfoid pesiey ERJINETS

Z xipueddy

AHYWINNS - G HLNOW

Page 56



2015/16 Efficiencies Month 5 - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

People & Resources

Review of specialist finance functions to identify efficiencies in
process

Ensure continuation of grant maximisation opportunities
identified in 2014/15

Review of specialist human resources functions to identify
efficiencies in process

Total People & Resources

Central and Corporate Finance
Workforce efficiency proposal

Central Loans and Investment Review
Total Central & Corporate Finance

Social Services
Develop means testing approach for minor adaptations

Review model/costs contracts for catering

Rationalise the number of sites where In-House short term care
is provided

Develop a ‘progression’ model for Supported Living

Review commissioning with Action for Children

Regional approach to advocacy

Review and realign funding to voluntary sector

Total Social Services

Community & Enterprise
Welfare Rights Team Review

Community Centres

Community Based Accommodation Support Service
Telecare Charging

Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation
Introduce non-generic Streetscene roles (3 year plan)

Develop Energy Production at Landfill
Rationalise HRC Sites

Removing the Waste Containers delivery service
Introduce Charge for 2nd Garden Waste Bin

Car Parking Charges

Cancel Real Time Info System

Charge Maintenance of Bus Shelters

Review subsidised bus routes

Externalise grass cutting service

Reduced Street Lighting resource

Remove second grass cut for highway verges
Reduce Cleansing standards zero tolerance litter
Part night street lighting in residential areas
Winter Maintenance (Car Parks and standard)
Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment
Staffing & Management Restructure (incl. all vacancies)

Staffing & Collaboration

Animal & Pest Control

Increased Planning Fees (15% WG increase)

Increase in number of Planning Applications

Additional elements of charging (discharge of conditions)
Pre-Planning Advice PDM111952P

Total Planning & Environment

Total 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

- . . . (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement
2015/16 2015/16 2015/16
£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.170 0.166 (0.004)
0.100 0.066 (0.034)
0.105 0.000 (0.105)
0.375 0.232 (0.143)
0.300 0.150 (0.150)
1.830 1.230 (0.600)
2.130 1.380 (0.750)
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.075 0.110 0.035
0.250 0.145 (0.105)
0.075 0.015 (0.060)
0.053 0.005 (0.048)
0.203 0.065 (0.138)
0.806 0.340 (0.466)
0.020 0.035 0.015
0.048 0.096 0.048
0.030 0.060 0.030
0.200 0.139 (0.061)
0.298 0.330 0.032
0.080 0.115 0.035
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.400 0.225 (0.175)
0.150 0.100 (0.050)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.400 0.380 (0.020)
0.020 0.025 0.005
0.005 0.000 (0.005)
0.075 0.050 (0.025)
0.075 0.025 (0.050)
0.050 0.038 (0.013)
0.030 0.025 (0.005)
0.150 0.050 (0.100)
0.020 0.030 0.010
0.150 0.170 0.020
1.705 1.258 (0.448)
0.295 0.178 (0.117)
0.024 0.036 0.012
0.030 0.005 (0.025)
0.135 0.050 (0.085)
0.060 0.030 (0.030)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.020 (0.006) (0.026)
0.614 0.318 {(0.296)
% £
100 12.874
16 2,071
84 10.803

Page 57



Page 58



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2015

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve for the costs of the speed limit review

Less projected overspend as at Month 5

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31st March 2016

Page 59

£m £m
10.515
(5.769)
4.746
(0.210)
(0.595)
3.941



Page 60



€000 Lv0'0 S.2°0 veZ0 ‘lejol

(syebaibbe)

*MaIABl Japun das)| ‘saouUBLEA Joulw snoueA [($90°0) (1zo0) (tzv'L) (oov'L) S3oUBLIEA JBYIO
*‘S9OUBUEA JoUlWw 0} S$a)e[a) W90 0F
Buiuiewal ay] ‘pajedojje buiaq }abpng
juainsu; 03 anp abesn auoyd sjiqow
pue abeajiw yejs uo ainssaid WGz 03
Juawabebus yeys Aouabe
0] @np sauejes uo ainssaid wWe L0033
‘sainpasold
1g8p peq uo paseq 9s1aAal 0) buiuels
S3210AUI S1E9A SnoiAald 0} anp SHIOM

*MalAal Japun doay a|qeabieyday uo ainssaid wg L0 03|990°0 290°0 9691 ¥£9°1L Juawabeuepy a)e)s]

(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
paJinbay uono 2JUBMEA JO @sne _._HMM s_ ajuele o) 19bpng JJINID
! 244 MEBA § J woucm_um> ueA pejosfoig pasinay IR

S Xipuaddy

G pouad - Hoday aosueuep Jofely VIH

Page 61



Page 62



Agenda ltem 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!m!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 12t November 2015
Report Subject Workforce Information Report — Quarter 2 2015/16
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management
Report Author Chief Officer (People and Resources)
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide Members with an update for the first and second quarter for 2015/16.
This report provides details of the following:

- Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

- Organisational Age Profile

- Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

- Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

- Performance Appraisals and Development

- Resource Management (Agency Workers)

- Equality and Diversity

The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information has been
redeveloped to focus on the organisational performance and trends, with the
information being presented in a dashboard format. The dashboards are designed
to be a visual presentation of data, showing the current status and historical trends
of the Council’s performance against key performance indicators.

The report provides a brief narrative on the overall performance. A more detailed
explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where performance is falling below
organisational performance indicators or where there has been a significant
movement, either upwards or downwards, in the reported trends. The narrative will
include an explanation for the movement in trend and details of the actions that are
planned to improve or maintain performance.

Page 63



The performance information for the whole organisation is split to show Schools
(with further breakdown into Teaching and Non-Teaching) and Non-Schools data
separately.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Members comment on Workforce Information Report for quarter two
2015/16

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT

1.01

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

The headcount and FTE for the Council continues to decrease as
expected. Cumulative figures for 2015/16 show an overall decrease of 140
FTE across the Council, Non-schools show a decrease of 58 FTE, and
Schools show a decrease of 82 FTE. Within Schools, 35 of the 82 FTE are
teaching staff.

As Vacancy Management remains a key priority within the Council, robust
information around vacancies will be provided in future reports.

1.02

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

1.03

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

Early Retirements and redundancy schemes across the Council continue
to be applied.

The Flintshire County Council mid-year turnover percentage is 4.06%.

For the comparative figures for last year, the turnover percentage for
quarter one was 7.36%, which shows a decrease of 3.30%.

1.04

Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

The cumulative absence FTE days lost for quarter one and two is 4.57.

Page 64




Therefore, the forecast for 2015/16 is currently at 9.14 which, if it remains
on track, would see Flintshire County Council achieve its annual target of
9.60.

The majority of portfolio services are within the quarterly target with the
exception of Social Services and Streetscene and Transportation, who
continue to show higher volumes of absence. There is however, a
noticeable improvement within those areas and continued focussed and
robust interventions in line with the Attendance Management policy should
continue to yield further improvements.

1.05

Performance Appraisals and Development

The undertaking of appraisals will be tracked against target completion
dates in future reports. However, issues with the current software have
given cause for concern in terms of comprehensive and accurate data
relating to appraisals. The issues within the software have been identified
and consultancy arrangements are in place to rectify the issues.

1.06

Resource Management (Agency Workers)

The cumulative agency spend for quarter one and two is £1.8m. This has
exceeded the mid-year target of £1.2m. The majority of the agency spend
is within Social Services (£680,000), and Streetscene and Transportation
(£783,000) respectively.

Streetscene and Transportation have 60 operational vacancies pending
implementation of the service review and the impact of the proposed
service changes as a result of business planning proposals. Some
vacancies have been offered as alternatives to redundancy and the
service are planning to fill a further 10 in order to reduce the number of
agency workers.

Social Services are currently using agency workers to cover permanent
vacant front line service posts. These posts are being held as opportunities
for redeployment as we progress with service changes, particularly
Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) work linked to the Business Plans. Once
the service changes have been implemented, permanent employees will
be placed into these vacancies and agency worker placements will then be
brought to an end. In addition, there is use a of agency workers to cover
short term absences in front line services as there is often little capacity
within the current workforce to provide cover in such circumstances.

Also within Social Services, there are a number of Agency Social Workers
engaged on special projects which are externally funded.

Overall, there were 149 active agency placements on 30" September
2015. From the 149 placements, 126 have exceeded the 12 week Agency
Worker Regulations threshold.

Page 65




1.07

Equality and Diversity

The importance of collecting equality and diversity information remains a
high priority. Equalities monitoring information is regularly reviewed with
measures in place to collate missing diversity data from employees. The
pilot of iTrent in schools has begun, should the pilot be successful, this will
enable school based employees to enter their information on iTrent,
therefore increasing the quality of data held for the workforce.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Increased accuracy for reporting of the employed workforce and agency
workers will allow the Council to better understand and therefore both plan
and manage the largest single cost of service delivery.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The ongoing use of agency workers remains high in some service areas.
Business Partners continue to review the usage with the respective Chief
Officers to ensure their ongoing use meets legitimate business needs.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix One: Dashboard — Workforce Information Report Q2 2015/16

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None

Contact Officer: Sharon Carney Lead HR Business Partner
Telephone: 01352 702139
E-mail: sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 66



mailto:sharon_carney@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Headcount and FTE

This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s
workforce.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates
within the Council for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover
rates, if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed
information on the areas for improvement for absence/attendance.

Performance Appraisals and Development

Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management

This information will include the usage of agency workers within the
Council.

Equality and Diversity

Information will be provided to implementation measure to prevent
inequalities within the Council.

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL) '

2015/16 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

6o abed

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



2015/16 DASHBOARD
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TOTALS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT LEAVERS / TURNOVER
64795 i \
TOTALFTE N S60/406% T

[ *5)186

S AGENCY SPEND 2015/16 DAYS LOST PER FTE 2015/16

- £1.8m  |IESSCY S
Q2 TARGET i1 TARGET 2015/16 \

£1.2m 9.60

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS) '

2015/16 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

L, ebed

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

3,595 2,850

01/04/2015 oecreaseof 30/06/2015 01/04/2015  vecresseof  30/06/2015
3,661 (-1.84%) 3,595 2,908 (-2.04%) 2,850
- | :
8
N HEADCOUNT AND FTE -12 MONTH TREND

3900
3700
3500
3300
3100
2900
2700
2500

W 3595
493
—+—Headcount

-m-FTE
.%I%.M.%.W.%.#I%.%.m—l 2850

Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




¢) abed

QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Chief Executives

Community and Enterprise

92
12 - 11 10 100 -
10 - J =) 80 -
g - 52 22 52
s 60 - 43
6 - 4 a0 ~ 27
15
4 -
1 20 - 2 0
2 0 0 A o
-- o T T T T T T T T T 1
0 . . . I l . w . . 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70 -75 75 and 24 34 a4 49 54 59 64 69 75 and
over Over
Education and Youth Governance
70 -~ 34
70 - 54 35 ;
60 - 22 30 -
50 - 39 25 - 17 17
40 - 20 -
0 23 15 3 11
a = 10 - 3
20 A o 0 0
10 - S e 5 pam—p=a—
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Siry

Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Organisational Change 1 Organisational Change 2
94 85 87
100 1 77 o | 72
80 - 65 20 | 2
60 - 44 49 a0 60 -
- 50 -
40 - 40 -
20 - 4 30 1 16
_— 208 3
0 T T T T T T T T T T 10 =
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 0 T T T T T T T T T T
'U 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and
Q Over Over
Q
o
N People and Resources Planning and Environment |
37 a7
40 33 50 -
:(5, i 40 - 32
25 - 30 - 22
20 - 16 Ly
15 - 9 20 -
10 - T, 10 - 1 _1 _0
(5) T A e = 0 A L =
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




G/ ebed

QUARTER 2 2015-16 DASHBOARD

AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

250 ~

200 -

150 -

100 -

50 -

Social Services

226
176 177
126
78
27 29
7

A
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and

Over

120 -

100

80 -

60 -

40 -

20 -

Streetscene and Transportation

100 105
68
47
16 12
2
A
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/2015

30/09/2014 2 7 7 30/09/2015
3.21 ® 2.77

Decrease of 0.44

o

®

5 TOP 4 REASONS
1. MUSCOLOSKELETAL
2. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY

3. INFECTIONS
4. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING

FTE DAYS LOST BY PORTFOLIO

“UJ

by

N
oclrUNUWLIsWG
1 1 1 1 1

g

= =

B Directorate Days Lost

o Q\é‘o Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON SCHOOLS

LEAVERS - Q2 = LEAVERS - 2015/16

181 288

11 ebed

LEAVER REASON - Q1

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE CONTINUED - NON-SCHOOLS

8/ sbed

100% ATTENDANCE BY PORTFOLIO

90.00% - 8 0
0,
o 8 0 8
85.00% 0 0
0,
7 0,
80.00% - -
7 0,
[v)
75.00% -
70.00% -
65-00% T T T T T T T T T
& 2 N & A v & & & &
& & <& & & & & & &* &
0 @ > N ol ol P & o £
@ & o R ¢ < 2 & > L
< < ? o N A < K) @ Q)
o > O ©) G o > & (9 N
32 o X oS oS S ) &
o ? X & N ? > ) A
Q i <P <2 \@ 7 &
& > & & R % *
& ¢ & & i & ¢
& o o S &
(Y Q &
&
(’&

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT - AGENCY

Agency Tenure Management 2015/16

60 -

40 -
H Placements as ‘

20 - bbh at 30/09/15 |

0 T T T T T T T
0-12 weeks 13-26 weeks 27-52 weeks 1-2years 2-3years 3-4years 4-5years 5+ years

o
-
o)
N
© Agency/Headcount Pecentage by Portolio as at 30/09/2015
25.00% 20.42%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%

5.00% 1.96% 3.16% 0.67% 1.63% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.25% 2.32%
0.00% _ L

Chief Executives Community and Education and Governance  Organisational Organisational People and Planningand  Social Servcies Streetscene and
Enterpirse Youth Change 1 Change 2 Resource Environment Transportation
(Community) (Alternative
Service Models)

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY
' BME - 11 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN ‘
MALE | FEMALE P
WHITE -2,444 " (255 Koo
1143004 2,407 D .
) NOT STATED - 1,140
(33105%) (66.95%) |
GENDER BREAKDOWN (%), © SEXUAL ORIENTATION

1 Gay Woman/Lesbian - 10
B Heterosexual/Straight - 1,090
B Not Stated - 2,416
H Other - 6
Prefer Not To Say - 57

B Female
m Male

— Sir y Fflint
' Flintshire




CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS) l

2015/16 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

Lg obed

- .. Y .
' Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
3,326 2,286
01/04/2015 25fease ot 30/09/2015 01/04/2015  Decreaseof  30/09/2015
3437 (-3.:34%) 3,326 2,368 a0 2,286
-
% HEADCOUNT AND FTE - 12 MONTH TREND ‘
- e,

Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

1,405 1,272

01/04/2015 Pscrease of30/09/2015 01/04/2015  Decreaseof  30/09/2015
143 (-1.85%) 1,405 1,307 2 7550 1,272
S HEADCOUNT AND FTE - 12 MONTH TREND ‘

‘*1500

1450
1400
1350
1300

1250

| | 1200

11111

Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
1,921 1,014
01/04/2015 Dsesc;)ejgslgf 30/09/2015 01/04/2015  Decreaseof 30/09/2015
2,006 (-4.43%) 1,921 1,061 o ea50) 1,014
-
@ HEA i 1

2500
2300
2100 L07

1900 1

1700 =&—Headcount
1500 —-FTE

1300
1100
| 900

1014

Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

1000 -

900 -

800 -

700 -

600 -

500

Gg abed

400 - ‘

300 - |

200 -

100 7 LYY

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

500 -

450 -

400 -

350 -

300 -

250 -

0g abed

200 - ‘

150 -

100 -

50 -

A ey dum

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

500 -

450 -

400 -

350 -
300 - /
250

200 - ‘

/8 8bed

150 - |

100 -

50 -

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55 -59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
W
LEAVERS - Q2 LEAVERS - 2015/16 |

214 272

LEAVER REASON - Q2

QQ abed

CYNGOX

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
w
LEAVERS - Q2 LEAVERS - 2015/16 |

112 112

LEAVER REASON - Q2

68 abed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

LEAVERS - Q2 LEAVERS - 2015/16

102 160

LEAVER REASON - Q2

06 9bed

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/15

30/09/2014
1.22

1.36

30/09/2015
1.36

Increase of 0.14

ed

TOP 4 REASONS

1. INFECTIONS
2. MUSCOSKELETAL
3. STOMACH;LIVER;DISGESTION &
VOMITING
4. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY

»

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

0 20

Y T4

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

OR NWMAUIONO®®O®O

Primary Secondary Nursery Special
Schools Schools Schools Schools

v

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/15

30/09/2014 O 7 7 30/09/2015
0.86 o 0.77

Decrease of 0.11

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

TOP 4 REASONS |- 12.79 \

12

C6 ObE

1. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY 10
2. INFECTIONS

3. STOMACH;LIVER;DISGESTION &
VOMITING

4. MUSCULOSKELETAL iy ocondary | Nursory | Speci

Schools Schools Schools Schools

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

o N & O ©®
!

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/09/15

30/09/2014 2 1 O 30/09/2015
1.63 e 2.10

Increase of 0.47

- |
4
’

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

TOP 4 REASONS |- 13—
$ s
1. MUSCULOSKELETAL 3
2. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY e mm Directorate Days Lost
3. STOMACH;LIVER;DISGESTION & | % | ——Target FTE (Days Lost)
VOMITING 05 0

4' IN FECTIONS Primary Secondary Nursery Special

Schools Schools Schools Schools

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY |

| BME . 7 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%) ' |
MALE | FEMALE (AL
WHITE - 1,843 (%% , e
509 2’8 17 v | Not Stated
v NOT STATED - 1,476
% (15:30%) (84.70%) | |
© = ,
Easd 1t SEXUAL ORIENTATION
B Female l 3\31\1 : 1 :Zi::)::::_lz 1
= Male ‘ WL 1 Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1

M Heterosexual/Straight - 654
B Not Stated - 2,634

Other - 3

Prefer Not To Say - 31

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN | ETHNICITY |

l BME - 3 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
MALE FEMALE | } ' .
364 1 ono WHITE - 752 (&0 . Wit
’ ' ~ NOT STATED - 650 o
P 0 2584%) (74.66%)
8 GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) | SEXUAL ORIENTATION

11 = Gay Man - 2

B Female ¥ Heterosexual/Straight - 243 |

H Male
Not Stated - 1,148

N Other-1

H Prefer Not To Say - 11

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2015/16 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN

ETHNICITY |
| BME - 2 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%) ' \
MALE FEMALE 4 '
WHITE - 1,091 ((** , = white
1 5 3 1’ 768 v Not Stated
U NOT STATED - 826
- (7.96%) (92.04%) | |
| o; - :
GENDER BREAKDOWN () SEXUAL ORIENTATION
, 20 1, M Bisexua -1
B Female l \“( B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1 1
® Male ‘ I Heterosexual/Straight - 411

H Not Stated - 1,486

M Other -2

Prefer Not To Say - 20

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire




Agenda ltem 8

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 12 November, 2015
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 97



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Member Engagement Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 98



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 99




This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

DATE

SUBJECT

O&S Focus

REPORT FROM

Thursday 10t

Police & Crime Commissioner: consultation on the

Consultation

Robert Robins

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development

December Crime & Policing Plan for 2016/17
10.00
Medium Term Financial Strategy Assurance and comment Chief
(verbal) Executive/Gary
Ferguson
Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 6 ) Monitoring Sara Dulson
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Budget
Consultation
“WMeetings
2 December and
@ January
— Thursday 14t Medium Term Financial Strategy Assurance and comment Chief
SZJanuary 2016 (Verbal) Executive/Gary
10.00 Ferguson
Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 7)) Monitoring
Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday, 11t
February 2016
10.00

Medium Term Financial Strategy
(Verbal)

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 8 )
Quarter 3 Workforce Information

Forward Work Programme

Assurance and comment

Monitoring
Monitoring

Approval and development

Chief
Executive/Gary
Ferguson

Sara Dulson

Andrew Adams

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

Thursday, 17t
March 2016
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9)
Q3 Improvement Plan Monitoring

Forward Work Programme

Assurance and comment
Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Robert Robins

Thursday, 14t Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 10) Monitoring Sara Dulson
April 2016
10.00 Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappleton
scheduled

U Customer services and Call-handling update

Q)

(®

—

o

N

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority - Consultation: 'Your Services, Your Choices'
	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5)
	Appendix A for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 5) report

	7 Workforce Information Quarter 2
	Enc. 2 for Workforce Information Quarter 2
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q2 -  FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
	Dashboard - Total Figures (Schools and Non-Schools) - Q2
	Dahboard - Workforce Information Report - Q2 2015-16
	DASHBOARD - WORKFORCE INFORMATION (NON-SCHOOLS) Q2 2015-16
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q2 - NON SCHOOLS PART 1
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q2 - NON SCHOOLS PART 2
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q2 - NON SCHOOLS PART 3
	Dashboard - ATTENDANCE CONTINUED Q2
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - NON-SCHOOLS_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Resource Management_Agency - Q2
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q2 -  NON SCHOOLS

	DASHBOARD - WORKFORCE INFORMATION (SCHOOLS) Q2 2015-16
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q2 - SCHOOLS Q1_15-16
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q2 - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q2 - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - SCHOOLS_15-16
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Attendance Q2 - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - SCHOOLS_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q2 - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - SCHOOLS_15-16
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q2 - SCHOOLS_TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 SCHOOLS_NON-TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q2 SCHOOLS_TEACHING_15-16
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q2 - SCHOOLS_15-16




	8 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


